

2ND QUARTER 2008 LIST OF PROGRAM

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND
DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)
M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)
SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)
SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/28

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

^{Growers}
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Reaction from June Producers ^{OR} USDAs ²⁰⁰⁸ Prospective
Planting Report

- Report on Best bean from FY on 45 + Condition Best
- Report of Farmer Strike In Brazil.
- Machinery minute. Segment. - / milk ^{supply} safety.
- Crop watch / comments Segment and First check of weather.
- A Report of Rough Quarter for Stock market.
- ~~IAA~~ A and A Plan to merge. CFTC + Sec / Exchange.
- In Agribusiness Today segment.
- A Discussion on wheat market, with Ag marketer, Andy Shissler, for Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from Texas on a man and his collection of ~~model~~ hand made, wooden. John Deere tractors.
- Ad for your Health Segment / Report / Services.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA'S Prospective Planting Report.
- Report on Quarterly Grain Stock. ^{Revised} Released.
- Ch. P Flory OF Pac Farmer. Talks About USDA Planting Report And what it all means.
- Roger Bernard OF Pac Farmer Talk About How Planting Report Affect CRP.
- Update on US Hog & Pig Inventory Report which was released Friday.
- ~~Report~~ Report OF Farm Land Values. In Ill. & Ind.
- Crop Comments / watch segment, and first look at weather.
- Cattle's week Report.
- A Disc on ^{USDA} planting / crop report with market Analyst Jerry Gulke. In AQ Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Story from North Dakota, of a woman who collects Buttons. And ~~also~~ a large collection ALSO.
- A ^{look at a} website About Food System / products In AQ on The Net segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

USDA - to Make funds AVAIL to Fight Bovine

TB. In cattle/Loves etc

- update on ~~Animal ID~~ ^{National} ID system.

- Meat Recall update.

- A ~~Report~~ ^{Story} from Missouri about tainted water.

By Live stock Pharm. substances & Research. To

take care of these drugs so they don't runoff
into water resources. through runoff.

- Crop comment Segment First check of weather.

- Machinery minute update.

Agri business Today Report.

- A discuss on perspective planting Report with
Guy Wilhelm a market ~~commentary segment~~ ^{Trader Analyst} ~~segment~~ ^{Segment} ~~by~~ ^{by} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~AG~~ ^{AG}

Analysis segment -

- Detailed look at not weather.

- Story from North Dakota of a woman ^{who} from ^{moved}
New Zealand ^{from} Raising Lambs.

- Ag for your Health Segment/Reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

stock ↑ & ↓

crop watch

tractor auction "water law boy"

clutter bags united

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
A Bach up show.

- Story from New Mexico on Revitalizing a Rural Community
- A story of a 100 year old family owned orchard business from Washington state.
- Story from Iowa on young man who won a contest from World Park Expo mini park operation from a Nebraska Park company
- Story from Louisiana about wash out from land due to Hurricane Rita.
- A story from Texas county Fair on Scholarships.
- A story from Indiana on Race-car Driver Farmers on Race cars & Ethanol.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 4/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Planting MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About corn. / story from Illinois.
- Report of Trade Deal Between New Zealand & China.
- Kansas company ~~cut~~ Relating Frozen Cattle.
- crop comments & First Look with weather.
- A Report on summer fuel. outlook
- Machinery minute Report.
- A Discussion on Pricing your crops with Tom Bower a Market Trader. In Ag Analysis Segment.
- ~~First~~ ^{Delayed} Look at next weather.
- Story from Iowa. One Turkey Hunting.
- Ag for your Health Reports / segment Farm / by ART Picture.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~

LOAD DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- <sup>AG Dept</sup> AG Dept Supply & Demand Report.

---

- Crop Watch. Segment, ~~first~~

---

- A <sup>Story</sup> Report from Tennessee of turnip damage.

---

- Update on Columbia & US Trade Dept. which may not happen after all.

---

- Farm Journal is hosting a <sup>corn college</sup> class on ~~corn~~ <sup>corn</sup> growing.

---

- A Report of research on new Fungicide from Bayer & manuscript for corn.

---

- A discussion on dairy industry with Mike North, a market consultant/advisor in AG analysis segment

---

- A detailed look at next weather

---

- A Story from Louisiana about <sup>Recycling</sup> ~~Recycling~~ utility poles

---

- ~~Fighting a insect~~ <sup>New weapon to</sup> Fight a pest that killed ~~thousands of trees in mid west~~ called Emerald Ash Borer that killed thousands of trees in mid west.

---

- A Report from California, OTU Fighting sudden oak death a tree disease.

---

- A Report from California of <sup>A pest</sup> ~~Research~~ on getting rid of



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Farming Alternatives. / A story from Missouri about a Hog Farmer who now raises Fish. In His Hog Barns.
- A Report from Indiana on Fish Farming, Aquaculture.
- CFP Comments Segment.
- update on Fugate II.
- Report / <sup>update on</sup> ~~about~~ ~~Free~~ ~~Trade~~ Deal. That was supposed to happen between US & Columbia.
- Machinery Minute Report.
- Report that Pioneer company is building a new research center in South Dakota.
- A Discussion About weather & growing season with Gary Wilhelm: A market commentator / <sup>market</sup> Analyst Advisor.
- AN analysis segment
- Detailed look at what weather.
- A story from vickj.com about change in cottage cuisine at colleges.
- A 9 for your Health Segment Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Canada oil sponsor

talks about planting corn

Radiation

Health Risk "can't see it, smell it,

need to hear about it"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Look AT USDA Crop Progress Report.
- COLUMBIA Free Trade Agreement IS Dead.
- A Report on Beef Trade between South Korea & US. And discussion/Talks about <sup>when</sup> ~~with~~ sender visits ~~the~~ United States.
- Report of some cereals. Recall
- Crop Comments Segment - Cottons work Report.
- A Discussion on Forward Cash Contract with Bob Utterbach. An <sup>MAV</sup> ~~AG~~ Analyst/strategist ~~in~~ AG Analysis Segment.
- Detailed Look AT NAT weather.
- STORY from Iowa on Soybean Trade Financing.
- A Look AT <sup>USDA</sup> ~~ALSight~~ ON AG Commodity TIES For AG on The Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on Emergency Food A.I.C.

- A Report on Food Prices. & Ethical Study/Research.

A Discussion on Energy Policy with Sec. of Agriculture  
ED Schaffer. ~~From~~ <sup>with</sup> Pro Farmer.

Crop Comments Segment.

- A Report from North Dakota, of Dry Planting season

- Machinery minute. Segment.

- A Discussion on Planting Report of acre, number  
and ~~acreage~~ <sup>numbers</sup> with Mike North of First Capital  
Ag ~~Report~~. A market consultant. In Ag Analysis  
Segment.

- Detailed Look next weather.

- A Story/Report from Florida on Research  
of Improving the Tastes & Quality of Fruits & Feds

- Ag for your Health Report Segment.

- Farm ART Picture.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Extension of 2007 Farm B. 11.  
Interview Scott F. R. T. L. ASIA Board Member. 45 & The.  
Extension on Farm B. 11.
- A ~~4/17/8~~ Report About Nat Animal ID program.
- A Report About Cynards. & Hog Slaughter.  
Crop Comments Segment.
- A Report About Turnip Season / ~~And~~ Advice.  
To keep you & Family safe.
- A Report About Immigration Raids at P. L. S. S. S.  
Wade Poultry Plants in Five states.
- A Discussion. About wheat with Andy  
Shissler Ag Marketer in Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed Look At Nat weather
- A story from Virg. with. About Land owners.  
w/ht to Reform. Protect / ~~Education~~ / Reform. ~~Immigration~~ Domain Laws.
- A Report / ~~Story~~ From Univ Terrace Elementary school  
o A International Garden.

✓

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update on Beef Trade between US & South Korea  
- Report on Cold & Wet Fields. For corn <sup>planting</sup> ~~planting~~ Fri  
Midwest.

- A Report about ANXIUS Times. from Nebraska <sup>Planning</sup> ~~Produce~~  
Season for Producers. In that state.

Corp comments. Segment. And <sup>First check of</sup> ~~Report about~~ weather.

- <sup>update</sup> ~~Report~~ on Favour Bill Extension.

- Machinery minutes report

- A Discussion Meet <sup>the</sup> ~~Markets~~ <sup>and Canada</sup> with B.B.

utterbach <sup>off</sup> ~~A~~ marketer in ~~Ag~~ analysis segment.

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- A story front <sup>University of</sup> ~~floor~~ <sup>idea</sup> on Research of  
Tomatoes. Look & Taste

- Ag for your Health ~~the~~ Segment / Report / ~~Starts~~ <sup>Starts</sup>

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

TRADEBILL S. VOREA BEEF Trade

THE WEEK AHEAD "Farm Bill deadline"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- crop Progress Report update.
- report on country planning season
- C.R.P. contracts. ~~contracts~~
- Crop comments + First ^{quick} check of ~~over~~
- ~~COFF~~ cow's week Report.
- A Report about A T-type of ^{cotton} survey will not be conducted in California.
- Inter-Team Market Advisor / commentator.
- Analysis Group will talk in for ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A story from California of OP of a ~~cattle~~ ^{family} ranch, unity family cattle ranch.
- A look at AT. A new look to Purdue University website on ag on not segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about ^{the} Future of Futures/~~commodity~~ Trading. Had a Report. From Ch. 9 Flory Pro Farmer. Ed. for. on IT.
- A update about NAFTA.
- Report about drought season, expected.
- crop comments. ^{segment} ~~first look at weather.~~
- A Report from North Dakota, of dry planting season.
- Machinery moment segment/Report/STORIES.
- Report of good sales. for Soygenta seed company
- A Discussion about marketing ^{your crops} ~~your crops~~ Down. The Road with Greg Wagner, a ^{Market Advisor in} ~~Market Advisor in~~ Ag Analysis. segment.
- Detailed look at ~~at~~ weather.
- ^{Stop from north Dakota.} Report about conservation ~~plan~~ cover crop. conservation ^{plan} on a north Dakota Farm.
- Ag for your Health segment, if ~~Discussion~~ ^{Discussion} about getting young people to drink milk.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on BAN for "Downer cattle"
 - A Report on Farm Bill / Extension.
 - A Report about Flooded Field from Tennessee.
 - Crop Comments Segment, First look at weather
 - Interview, a ^{Floor} Trader, from Kansas City Board OF TRADER In Ag Analysis Segment.
 - Detailed look at NAT weather.
 - Report of Blossom Trail for California.
 - A Report of a Y-H program in Kentucky For a called. Y-H Capital Experience.
- then in:

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{Produced.} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

FOIA Rule on Cattle led to prevent BSE Exposed ~~more~~ disease, pro Park News Editor Roger Bernard

Talks about:

- A Report on Park Budget / Park Producer's Costing Help.
- A story from North Dakota of a Hog producer whose farm is getting empty.
- Report on Park Industry in Canada.
- A Report on Rice Sales.
- Report/Update on Fyrom bill.
- Update on dry/dry condition in North Dakota.
- Crop Comments / Segment.
- Machinery minute Segment/Reports/Statistics.
- A Discussion on market with Gary Wilkerson
- A market commentary / Advisor in 99 analysis segment
- A Detailed Look at NAT weather
- Report about Trust Stocking in Texas.
- 99 for your Health Report/segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Renewable Fuel stds - affect on food & livestock
- Rust Research - U. Kentucky studies affect on production
- Affect of ^{weak} a dollar on market positions
- Mo researchers find health benefits of red cedar

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress Report - update.
- A Report of ~~Spring~~ ^{Spring} Snow.
- Crop Comments Segment
- Report about Mississipp^e River ^{Rising IN Levels} ~~in~~ ^{in some areas} ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~just~~ ^{just}
- Hog bear. New hog bear Rust Host
- A report on Farm. il.
- A Report on ~~SW~~ Switch Grass and bio fuel ~~research~~
- Cotton's Week Report
- Agribusiness. ^{FIM} News up Date. / Report
- A Discussion on Hog/pork market. with Market trader Mike Floer in Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at National weather.
- A Report from Tennessee about cattle management, program between
- A ^{look} ~~was~~ ~~at~~ ^{was} ^{report} ^{from} ^{Purdue} ^{University} ^{Porter} ^{and} ^{Ind.} ^{to} ^{help} ^{find} ^{local} ^{fresh} ^{paths} ⁱⁿ ^{Ag} ^{on} ^{the} ^{Net} ^{Segment}.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY ^{am.} 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About President Bush. AT News Conference.
Topics About Food/Fuel (Bio Fuels) & Farm Bill.

EXCERPTS OF Presidents News Conference.

- crop comments Segment.

- A Report from Kentucky of A Program To
help Producers. From - O. Susters.

- Machinery minute Report/segment.

- A Discussion on meat markets with Gary
Willeman. A Market Trader/Advisor. In ag analysis
segment.

- Detailed Look at National weather.

- A Report from Purdue University of
Innovative Ideas From ~~Soy~~be students
on use of Soybeans.

- AQ for your Health Report /segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

hot line "meetsafety"
cotton's week

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About ^{School} Nutritional Programs ~~for~~ Schools & Farm Bill.

- McDonald's Rest. ^{Announces IT} will be using Tran Fuel Free OILS.

- Report About Ethanol And Fuel 500.

- Crop Comments Segment.

- Custom's Weekly Report / Update ~~Segment~~ Segment. In Ag Analysis Segment.

Ag Analysis. Segment / Discussion. with Marketer Mark GLO. About Drought & Markets.

- A Story from Iowa About Wildfire used. For old Houses.

- A ~~Story~~ ^{Report} About Soybeans used to Make SEATS. for Ford Automobiles.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY 4504 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Look at Crop Progress report, numbers.

- Crop Comments Report Segment.

- Report on Cool Spring. Foster & on crops/agriculture.

Report on wheat Harvest in Louisiana.

Report on Miss. ss. pp.'s Hay.

A Report on Food Bank Program. & Foodbank.

From Roger Bernard. Pro Farmer Washington Editor.

- Machinery Minute Report Segment.

- Report about ^{Report about} Soybean & Monsanto. Comparisons From a

Tech Deal. In Agribusiness. Today Segment.

- A Discussion about Energy ^{Gasoline} Markets with Gary Wilhelms. A market Advisor to A & Analysis Segment

- Detailed look at next weather.

- A story from Kentucky of a program which teaches kids about reading & cooking, called "Recipe for Learning".

- AG for your Health segment/Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Land MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~GRP Grazing~~ ^{Land} to be used for ~~Grazing~~ ^{Emergency Feed}.
~~AG. GRAZING~~ use.

- A story from north Dakota. About Forward-
and CSP program.

- A ^{A Fed Report} Report about Climate Change, ^{and} Effect on Agriculture

A Report about Pasture Land & California ~~WAS~~

poor Pasture land

Crop comments segment.

- A Report about ^{Chemical} Dow Company Raising ~~IT'S~~ prices.
n their products. In Agribusiness Today segment.

- A Discussion about world markets of grain. Exports to China. with Brian Basting A Ag Marketer in Ag Analysis segment

- Detailed look at next weather.

- A Report from Missouri! About water testing Lakes. To make sure they're clean. and safe for ~~public~~ use.

- A Story from University of Tennessee about Beetle Tents to save ^{Chemlock} TREES from a Pest.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report of A world Conference about Food + Energy.

- A Report / ^{update.} About Renewable Fuel. standard.

- A Report about Challenges In Post Industry and Interview with Bryan Blum President of NPPC.

- Crop Announcements Report.

A Report About John Deere + combine / ^{Harvesters} Demand.

A Report ^{of a Regional} ~~crop~~ Seed Company ^{called Cury} ~~made by~~ ^{Makes} Deal with Pioneer seed Company seed.

- A Discussion on Markets with Gary W. Utter.

A Market Advisor in ag analysis segment

- Detailed look at NAT weather -

- Story from north Dakota. of an old ^{underfoot} ~~Rad Road~~ underfoot.

Rad Road. Turned turned to a walking trail path / ^{turn}

- AG for you Health Report / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/28

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Food Prices.
- A Report of Joint News Conference ~~About~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~Energy / Food~~ ~~Renewable~~ / Food groups. About Food prices. Rising cost of Food Prices. From Renewable Energy group / Food groups.
- A Report about Food Aids
- Farm Bill update.
- A Story from ALABAMA on our Fish Industry.
- Crop Comment Segment.
- A Discussion on grain market with Garry W. Ullrich.
- A Market Adviser. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Story from North DAKOTA of a monument that Honors Wheat.
- Ag for your Health Report / stories Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

2008 election "Farming & Politics"

Farm Bill update

The week ahead

Pork products

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

cotton crop low

gas prices High

Weevils doing good

Dairy farming today.org

TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

GPS Harvesting Systems

Rising corn prices

Soldier Support

migrate

Thursday 09/08/08

Early today, 5 am

Clinton / Obama Election

Olympic torch on mount Everest

Small Plane crashes in Kentucky neighborhood

A sink hole in Texas

A possible Diabetes vaccine.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

How fuel prices will effect Fuel Prices.

A slow start to the ^{Corn} growing season, and

The use of Anhydrous Ammonia as a fertilizer

supplier.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Tough Quarter for andersons

Feeder cattle price up

Too much rain - not good for crops
like corn.

farm-raised striped bass

Early - today

- Deadly weather
- China Earthquake killing over 107 people "schools children died"
- deadly tornadoes 22 people dead
- 2008 elections
- Brush Fires in FL.
- Fastest talker
- Fastest clapper
- soldiers home for mothers Day ↓

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

us wheat out looked
horses helping with healing
crop watch
one room school house

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- 450A
- Crop Progress update
- A Report ^{From Illinois. on Asst} About Latest figures on ^{of World Agriculture} supply & demand.
- Estimates.
- Crop Comments. Segment
- Report of Spring Freeze Damage. In California.
- Update on Farm Bill
- A Special Report ^{Series} called "Out Doors on the Farm" from Pro Farmer. Editor Chip Flory.
- A ^{Agribusiness} Report ^{Ted by Segment} About ~~Farm credits~~ ^{Report}.
- A Discussion About markets / market prices. with Brian Basting a market trader. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at net weather.
- A Story from Ohio of Family Farm. from Purdue University
- A look at a website About Ecoli In ^{on The Net} segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/14/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Couple of Reports About ^{Bus} weather. + Agriculture.
- Crop comments Report
- Machinery Minute Report / segment
- Part ~~II~~ III. Series of special report called "Out on the Farms." By PR Farmer Editor Chip Fleck.
- Report about Hugs. In Agribusiness. Today segment.
- A Discussion about Global markets. with Andy Shissler a market. In Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Report ^{story} from Wisconsin, on watershed. Project. Protection. project. will ~~celebrate~~ ~~a~~ ~~an~~ ~~an~~ And Conservation projects.
- AG for your Health Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 5/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Farm Bill. Legislation/Debate + Re. J. Bernard, of Pro Farmer, Talks About It.
- Report on oil/gas prices.
- Report about outdated gas pumps.
- A Report About Minnesota + Biodiesel.
- Crop comments Segment.
- Final story in a series called "Outcrops on Farm." from Pro Farmer Editor Chip Flory
- A Report About a ^{the case} Deal. with Smucker + ConAgra Foods + Knott's Berry Farm. / Report About John Deere company in Agribusiness today segment
- A Discussion with Gregg Hunt for Investment on world markets/Economy in Ag Hourly S-S Segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from Cal. to W. on ASPARAGUS AND LOOK AT ASPARAGUS FESTIVAL.
- A Report About Safety Advice for Producers in stressful planting season

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Ypd wire on Furber B.II. debate.
- A report on cell and weather, & Effect on corn.
season. In midwest
- Crop comments segment.
- A report on Texas Ag production
- A ^{Report} ~~story~~ about Mississippi/Delta cotton.
- A Report about Louisiana cotton.
- A Report on Ariel Rice Planting Fed. cap for mid.
- A Discussion on weather & Effect on Ag
market with Gary Wilfelm. A market/Trade segment
In my analysis segment
- ~~A ^{Detail} look at NAT weather.~~
- A look at a Huge cow for England.
- A report about ~~the~~ micro greens, ~~unpro~~ vegetables.
Research from Florida.
- Ag For your Health Report ~~segment~~
~~Detail look at NAT weather.~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Ethanol by Rail

crop watch

Green-T students

Ag for your Health

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Look at crop progress numbers.
- Report on ^{The} Furman Forum planting delays due to weather.
- Crop Comments. Segment -
- update on Furman Bill Legislation. / DEBATE.
- Story ^{about} from virginia potatoes.
- Cottons week report in Ag. business. Today ^{Segment} Report.
- Ag ^{ANALYSIS} ~~DISCUSSION~~ ^{Segment} Discussion Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Louisiana. About ^{subject} students.
- Wetlands. ~~French~~
- A report about summer travel / vacations.
- Report about people eating out less a cooking. Eating ~~at~~ at home.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of planting delays for the corn belt.
- A report from Iowa to the ^{plant} ~~plant~~ effecting harvesting
- Crop comments Segment
: Farm Bill update.
- A Look at the Commission's Report of Industrial ~~Industry~~ ~~Farm~~ ~~Annual~~ Production.
- Report from Louisiana on Rice production.
- A Interview ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~the~~ ^{Branch} ~~Editor~~ ^{MANAGER} of Country Hedging at Kansas City Board of Trade. In a market segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Report from Arizona of a Tumble Blazer. ~~A woman~~ Story of first woman to become First District ~~conservationist~~ ^{conservationist} for USA
- A Discussion/Report T.P.S. on ~~good~~ ^{Spring} lawn care. From a Gardening T.V. Segment from Iowa State University called "Gardening For The Zone."

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update - on Farm Bill.
- A Story from Michigan About Speciality Crops & The Farm Bill.
- A Report About Fuel & Food Debate. ^{And} USDA, Has Joined In The Debate.
- Crop comments segment,
Report on ^{Approved} Policy Changes of Denver. ~~Ben~~ Lyles.
OF Cattle Industry.
- Report on ^{Bee} Cattle & Checkoff Budget.
- Machinery Minute segment.
- A Discussion ^{with} About Richard Bruch A Market Analyst/Strategist Talks About Corn Planting.
In AQ Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Report from Iowa. on Growing central beams.
- AQ for your Health Segment ~~Report~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update on Farm Bill. / President Bush. veto. The Bill.
- A Report about Commod. & FFS Markets.
- A Report about corn planting
Crop comments segment
- A Report about Ford. TSCUBORN on Ford Trucks.
in Agriculture. Ines Today Segment.
- Ag Analysis ~~Discussion on Ag~~ ^{Ag Market Discussion} segment
with. A Marketer. from Top Third Marketing.
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather.
- A Story from Indiana. OF A unique
Shipping Experiment.
- A Report about a pest that is Destroying
Ash. Trees.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Farm Bill / Legislation
- A Report About ACRE Program / Legislation
- Report of A Migrant Worker Amendment Program ^{MESAPC}
- Amendment Has Been Removed From A WAR Funding Bill.
- A Report About Drought / Drought / Drought ^{Through parts of NAT-ur}
- Crop ~~Comments~~ Comments Report.
- A Story from North Dakota, of Organic Farming. / No T.L.L.
- Report About Labeling Products In Canada
- A Discussion on Meat Prices for Memorial Holiday with Gary Wilkerson: A Marketer / Strategist / ^{Advisor} In AG Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Louisiana, on Craw Fish Industry.
- AG for your Health Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

level of exports weighs all time

Pork check off

world pork expo

weather verse farmers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update.
- A Important Decision week for Producers, DFE Decision, IF Plant Soybeans. Corn it's still feet planted.
- A Report of SLEW Problems.
- Crop comments Segment.
- A CFDE Probe In Cotton Funding.
- A Report on Delays on US Beef Imports from South Korea.
- Cotters week Report In
- A Discussion on milk prices/Dairy Prices with Mike with a market consultant. In ag analysis & Segment.
- Detail 151. Look at what weather.
- A Report from Iowa, @ N. High School, crop shooting, champion ships.
- A Report now technically In ^{PART 1} ~~DA~~ ^{DA} Three part script Colled. Science of Small

MEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 6/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report on~~ ^{Look at} Corn Crop Quality - And a story of wet/bad
corn season from Missouri.
- Crop comment segment.
- A Report about CTFC plans/changes.
- Report on Electronic trading. ~~market~~ trading.
- Machinery minute Report. segment.
- Report about Gen. Trucks production HALTED. In
Ag business. Today segment.
- A Discussion about Rye + Barley For Ag
Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from Tennessee of 4-H class program.
That teaches young kids Robin.
- A Report about ATV Safety + young kids in
Today Ag for your health segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report from North Dakota of A Farmer.

who finished planting H.S crop. while other farmers.

In H.S state. Having trouble planting because of weather.

- Report on wheat harvest. In Texas & Oklahoma.

Report on Hay Harvest.

- A Report about IF Producers should Fungicide or
or not. for their fields.

- Crop Comments Report/segment.

- Rep-Monsanto Seed Company Announces goals for
Global Food Needs by 2034, and Report Argentina.

Farmers, In Agribusiness today segment.

A Discussion About Soybeans with Richard
Brink A market Trader/Analyst In Ag Analysis
segment

Detailed Look at what weather.

A Report about ^{Bee} Check off ~~program~~ & summer
killing ~~program~~ campaign.

- A Report about ^{new} Smokeys Beer ~~PSA's~~ ^{Campaign} about

~~with~~ stopping/preventing wild fires.

- A 9 DAY In Box segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on Park Industry / Challenges & World Park Expo.
- Report on Heard Retirement Roundtable.
- ^{Delegations} ~~Ref's~~ from ~~BY~~ to come to United States to Review ~~the~~ ^{the} LIES & Procedures of US Rice Industry.
- A Report About unused corn seed.
- STATE by STATE ^{AG} News ^{Headline} Reports.
- Crop Comments Segment.
- A Discussion About /^t weather & Effect on Ag. Production / market with Gary Wil Helton: a market-commentary adviser. ^{the} AG analysis segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- ^{1st} Report from Kentucky ^{on} trying for Emergency First Responders ~~Personal~~ ^{for} Reserving. Large. ANIMALS.
- Story / Report on Bank Bed Safety In AG for your Health Read.
- AG Day In-BOX Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

The week Ahead "Weather"

Corn trades

Ethanol tariffs "From Brazil"

Ethanol Debate!!

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~crop~~ progress numbers.
Chip Floyd of Joe Farmer talks about weather issues from producer. ~~and the~~ ^{in corn belt}
- crop comments segment.
- ~~Discussion~~ Report on Input costs for 4th P. 9 Industry from the World. Park Expo tv. town.
- A Report about increase of prices on tires. In Agribusiness today segment.
- A Discussion about weather & markets. with Richard Bruch a market trader. In Ag. analysis segment
- Detailed look at next. weather
- A story about ~~Big Sky~~ ^{PIZZA} pizza in Fairview ~~month~~ ^{MONTHLY}.
- A ~~sight~~ ^{web sight} on manure treatments & ~~an ad on net~~ ^{ferri} segment. Fertilizer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report on Corn Crop.
- A Report on ~~SAD~~ Monella out Brent on Tomatoes.
- STAT on STATE News AG News Headlines Reports
- A Report About Pork Industry / ~~Exports/Imports~~ ~~from Pork Exports~~
Interview. From Pork Expo In Iowa.
- Crop Comments Segment.
- Machinery Minute Report / Segment.
- Interview! Farmer & Television AG F. D. Dittler / Personality
- Brad Harding on Ill. News. ~~Corn & Crop Planting~~ ~~Crop Planting~~
- In Ag. Analysis Segment
- Detailed look at NAT. Weather.
- Part ~~I~~ In A Special Series Called. Science OF Small." Research on Nano technology & Agriculture.
- A Report about FAR water And possible contamination.
In Ag for your Health Segment / Reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 7/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Roger Bernard, OF Pro Farmer Preview ~~at~~ ^{of} Demand
 ~~Supply~~ ^{crop} Report T USDA IS Releasing.
- Report about Ind. in a ^{Growing} Ind. ~~in~~ Season.
- Crop comment Segmen.
- Ag Headlines In A Segment Called ~~state~~ ^{by state} state.
- ~~Report on wheat & cotton harvest in~~
 ~~TEXAS.~~
- Story from Texas on wheat & cotton ^{planting} Harvest Season.
- A Discussion on supply/demand, Report, Being Released By USDA with Gary Williams: A market commentator/Advisor, Strategist In. Ag Analy. & Segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from Miss. ss. pp. of ~~young~~ ^{students} visiting A Dairy Farm.
- Ag for your health. Segment/spotlights.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Floods & Impact on Agriculture and markets.
- Report on Texas Floodings & Affect on Texas Cattle Crop.
Cattle Cattle Segment.
- A ~~was~~ Report about RFS Debate.
- Report of Extreme Weather in Nation.
- Story from North Dakota, on a Producer and Conservation Practices is Helping Saving His Crop.
- A State by State, Ag News ~~update~~ Headline Segment.
- Update on ^{US} Beef Exports & Korea.
- Discussion on China Markets, with Andy Shisler, a Ag Marketer, in Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Report on Fish Preservation, in Arkansas.
- Ag For your Health Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of Floods & Impact on Agriculture in Midwest.
- ~~Report~~
- Crop comments Segment.
- Part one ~~of a series of special reports~~ called SEASONS in The FIELD.
- Update on Tomatoe SALMONELLA out Breaks in United States.
- ~~New Panel~~ Int Agency Panel for commodity markets in Agribusiness Today Segment.
- A Discussion on Marketing Corn with Andy Stissler.
- A Ag marketer in Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- ~~Corn Bread~~ Study of Corn Bread Festival in Tennessee.
- A Report about ^P fork tour across different cities in United States.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Indiana floods
- Data that is affecting corn futures - weak dollar, weather, spec markets
- Report on U. Mo program w/ Habitat for Humanity
- Research on tomato affect on prostate health

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress update.
- update on Flood & Effect on Agriculture/Markets & Ethanol Industry.
- Report about Missouri & RFS
- Crop Comments Segment.
- Cattans week Report.
- A Report About Soybean seeds. In Agribusiness ^{Today} Segment.
- A Discussion on High Prices for Producers, with Brian Bastone, A Ag Trader, In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from ^{US} ~~United~~ Soybean, based on ^A ~~Agribusiness~~ program Check off program In Ecuador.
- AG Day In-Box Questions/Comment Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report/Update on Floods in mid west Pres. det Bush. To VISIT FEMA. To look at Damage.

- John Deere company to donate ^{million} ~~million~~ dollars to Red Cross for Flood Relief.
- Report of Impact on Ethanol Industry from Floods
- Report from Illinois on Nitrogen For Corn Planting - Crop Comments segment.
- machinery minute Report Segment.
- A Discussion on wheat with Jim Bower a market trader in Ag Analysis Segment.
- A story from the University of Kentucky on Turf Grass Research.
- A Special Report ~~entire~~ in a series of reports about NATVO technology called Science of Small. Today a report about NATVO Fibers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 6/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report ~~for~~ ~~franchise~~ OF Flood Rel. Eff. from New Farm. Bill.
- Report on Iowa Ag Losses.
- Report on corn losses due to floods in Indiana.
- crop comments segment.
- Report on wheat ~~in~~ ^{SCAB} IN KANSAS.
- Report on Soybean Harvest In Brazil
- A Report About cotton. in Texas. In A Special Series called Field "Seasons In The Field." Special series.
- Report About China. Buying US Soybeans In Argentina.
- Today segment,
 - A Discussion About China. ~~Soybean~~ ^{Soybean}, Fethyl with Ag Insider. Brian Busting In Ag analysis segment.
 - Detailed look at next weather.
 - Story from NORTH Dakota. OF A small dairy operation called Bessy's Best.
 - A story About Veal. ~~at producers~~ from Beef Checkoff Council.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Floods in midwest & story of damage assessments. In Iowa

- Crop comments segment-

- update on Tomato Salmonella cases.

- Story about upset Tomato growers. From Michigan

- State By State AG news Headlines segment.

- Discussion on Flood in Iowa & midwest

And report on markets with AG marketer/Analyst/Advisor Gary W. L. H. in AG Analysis segment-

Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- Story from Iowa on Fish monitoring stocking. In lakes/Rivers. In The State.

- AG for your Health Reports/Segments,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- News: USDA - update on crop survey ~~needed~~ gathered from flood states, Roger Bernard reports on harvest/acreage update, NSU program on crop disease,
- Al Pell talks corn prices + ethanol w/ guest ^{Eve Martin} ~~Ann~~.
- Report on online ~~degrees~~ courses towards adv. degrees
- Report on infections risking cancer patients

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- YSDA Crop Progress, update.

- Crop Comments Segment.

- update on Beef Trade Between US, beef & South Korea.

A Report about beef & school food program, ~~and new policies.~~

- Cattans week Report.

+ ~~A report of a New Fungicide.~~ In aquibus. source ~~in~~ Today Segment.

A Discussion about China & oil prices. ^{Energy} with Gary Wilhelms, a market/advisor/commentator, in an analysis segment.

- Detailed Look at NAT weather.

- Report ^{Story} from Missouri of 4-14 kids who enter ~~the~~ ^{service} war veterans ~~at~~ a hospital. By Dressing up as clown, and perform travesty acts

- Inter view ^{NAMA'S} marketer of the year.

DAVE RHYLANDER ~~OR~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- NEW BSE/mad cow case ^{Reported In} In Canada.
- Report about ~~the~~ proposed site for Ag Bio.
- Defence LABS To ^{Help} Fight ^{Ag} Bio Terrorism.
- Report about ~~good~~ ~~crop~~ ~~out~~ A good ~~crop~~ ~~crop~~ ~~for~~ ~~2008.~~
- crop comments. segment.
- State by state, Ag headline news ^{updates} reports.
- Mach. crop m. h. ute. segment/reports
- A Discussion about Soy Beans with Sue Martin an Ag Investor/Advisor In Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A ^{Story} Report of a Landscaping class.
- From Tennessee. University of Tennessee
- Special Report ^{Series} ~~July~~ called "Science of ~~Ag~~ ~~Technology~~ ~~Report~~ ~~About~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~and~~ ~~Technology~~ ~~Technology~~ ~~for~~ ~~a~~ ~~Series~~ ~~of~~ ~~Reports~~ ~~called~~ ~~Science~~ ~~of~~ ~~Small~~ ~~in~~ ~~an~~ ~~for~~ ~~your~~ ~~Health~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 6/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Flood Damages / Losses
- CRP OUTS on contracts.
- Crop comments Segment.
- A Report on Feed costs ~~For~~ ^{For} Dairy Farmers.
- A Report about
- Ag news Update from a Sign called STATE by STATE.
- Report of Soybeans from Soybean check off.
- Report how company increasing their products to Agribusiness Today segment.
- A Discussion about corn, ~~and~~ ^{prices,} with market trader, Jim Bower in Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story from CALIFORNIA, on MACADAMIA nuts. Orchard called Nut House / Farm.
- A ^{Story about} Report Sweet Potatoes from Louisiana.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Report MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

update on Country of origin. packaging on meat. ^{Label.}

- update on BSE/mad cow disease in Canada.

- update on Beef Trade between U.S. & South Korea.

- Report on Ag News ^{Headline} ~~update~~: In State by State. Segment.

- Report About CRP contract & ~~discuss~~ discussion of BRAY cuts for Producers.

- Report on ~~CRP~~ Grazing on CRP Land for North Dakota cattle producers. ~~is~~ Gets Approved.

- A story from Minn. south. of strip till farming.

- Report About Tyson Foods selling one of their subsidiaries ~~IN~~ ALBERTA Canada. In Agribusiness Today Facilitates

- Discussion on corn markets with Ag Strategist / ~~Advertiser~~ in Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at NAT weather / Grant
A story from Hawaii ~~on~~ pest control. ^{Research} ~~on~~ For
pest control on ~~the~~ Agriculture.

- A Report About Research, of chicken & ^{enter} ~~enter~~ ~~prevention~~ prevention. In Ag for Health segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

Aired backup from 6-2-08

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Roger Bernard reports on investigation into cotton futures
- S. Korea - delay of US Beef imports
- Report on cotton gin & cotton production
- US Ag exports set to hit ~~set~~ new highs - guest Mike Knorr talks about issues
- Report on IA trapshoot state H.S. championship
- Report on use of ~~corn~~ nano-technology and corn

TODAY SHOW

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on President + 96 Rec. / Report on John McCain.
- Interview w Elizabeth Edwards on John McCain's Health Plan.
- Interview Bill Bennette, <sup>Political</sup> Conservative Commentator.
- Story from Georgia of a group of young students who planned a murder <sup>Plot</sup> on their Teacher.
- Story / Interview of woman who was attacked by couple of cheetahs and survived

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW ^{Spring} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on storms in midwest
- Top Headline News & weather.
- A Discussion on Rethinking of Blood Pressure. Treatment AND Report about Depression & Insomnia.
- Interview. BARRACK OBAMA.
- Report of a Fire works AAA year. AT A Wrestling Match In Florida.
- Story about Princess Diana Investigation.
- American Fbol Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top headline news & weather.
- Update on CBS ~~Pres~~ Presidential Race.
- Update on FAA Troubles. / Bill. no ~~Safety~~ ^{Safety} ~~Safety~~
- Story About The ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN Luther King JR. 40 years Ago - Interview. MARTIN Luther King, III & Bernice King. Child Rev. of MARTIN Luther King JR.
- Report on model Naomi Campbell who was arrested for ~~assault~~ ~~assaulted~~ assaulted a police officer. At British Air Port Discussion about it with DAN ABRAMS, CHIEF legal ^{correspondent} & A Celebrating Publicist.
- Update ^{on} 3rd Grade conspiracy in Georgia. were some students Act to kill a teacher.
- Discussion / ~~Report~~ ^{TIPS} About buying F. Reclosed. Homes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

searching for girl in texas after call

2008 election update

^{Kathie}~~Edith~~ lee joins today show

Hillary release her tax ~~and~~ return

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Presidential Race
- Interview BARACK OBAMA.
- Update on polygamist raid in TEXAS.
- Interview CAROLYN JESSOP A woman who was married in a polygamist ~~family~~ compound. Escaped with her children and wrote a book about that life.

TOP Headline News & weather.

- A story <sup>PI</sup> OR A Teen Beating Caught on TAPE.  
Interview - A Sheriff & Mother of one of the girls involved in Ambush.
- A Report/Update of <sup>The</sup> Verdict of Princess Diana's Death Inquest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 4/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Olympic Torch Relay / Protests In San Francisco.
- A Report ON Presidential candidate. + JET A HEARINGS.
- Interview Sen. Joseph Biden.
- Top Head line news + weather.
- Update on Polygamist Raid In Texas.
- Story About Actor Rob Lowe And His Love Success.
- Update on a beating of a young girl ~~in~~ on video Tape. In Florida. And Discussion About IT.
- A Report about <sup>Plastic</sup> water bottles. + How safe. They are to use.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Severe Storm. In mid. East of country.
- Report on Grounded Air Lines, Air Planes, & Thousands of flights canceled.
- Interview J. M. Hall former chairman of NTSB
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Update of Polygamist ~~Raid~~ <sup>Raid</sup> in Texas.
- Interview for Mark Shortleft Utah Attorney General of polygamists
- A <sup>Report</sup> ~~Teacher~~ of an Teacher bearing caught on tape, Interview with the Teacher, Julia Berry
- Story / discussion of Nursing Home Predators.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~MARINE~~ MARINE Suspect who killed a pregnant female. College Colleague was arrested/captured in Mexico.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- NBC News Investigation. ON Clinton Finances.
- Interview Cindy McCain - wife of Sen John McCain. About New York Times Story OR AN AFRICAN ~~baton~~ Sen McCain
- Interview Chris Matthews. OF "Hard Bull" ON MSNBC + CHRIS MATTHEWS. SHOW ON ~~Political~~ PRES. Presidential Race
- Prince William, William of England received his ~~Flight~~ Pilot wings.
- Report About Actor Robert Rob Lins Law Suits Against Employees. Interview with Lins Lawyer.
- Story of A woman in Florida who was kidnapped, raped & killed and could have been avoided. 911 mistake. Interview with Husband. And his lawyer.

EM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

goss election face to win p+ehouse.

DR Phil crosses the lines

polygamist compound in texas

plane crash into 2 homes everybody lives

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on The Protection of The Pope
- Update on The Death/NORTHWEST AIR LINES FUTURE, Richard Anderson, CEO, DELTA AIRLINES.
- Update on Polygamist Raid In Texas Mothers. Distress because Children ARE Separated from them.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- PP Headline news & weather.
- Story of A Marilyn Monroe Sex Tape.
- ~~Story~~ Story of Rob Lowe. Surprising His <sup>Wife</sup> ~~Nanny~~ and the Interview with The <sup>Jessie</sup> ~~Nanny~~ ~~Jessie~~ <sup>CA</sup> Gibson AND Her Lawyer, Gloria Allred.
- Interview Bryant Gumble AND His one on one Basketball Game with. BARACK OBAMA.  
INTERVIEW

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Report ~~and~~ Pope Visit. Interview with Tim Russert.

- Update on Polygamist Raid In Texas / Interview  
Conyer & some of the mothers whose children were  
celebrated from them during <sup>after</sup> raid.

- Top headline news & weather.

- Story / Interview with 11 year old Boy That  
Had a butter knife stuck in his head.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/17/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Presidential Election. Interview with Tim Russert on Debate that was held.
- Report on Pope's visit to United States
- Update on custody Hearings for children of ~~Marilyn~~ Polygamist compound in Texas that was raided.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Story / discussion of woman who talks about her divorce on y-tube.
- Report about women of Texas Polygamist compound women why they dress the way they do and wear their hair the way they do.
- A discussion / story of the future of medicine. In Today's Health Segment on Line + Doctor visit

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update of Earth quake in mid west.
- update on The ~~court~~ polygamy hearing for 416 children <sup>from</sup> ~~in~~ Texas. Polygamy Raid from Texas.
- woman who was jailed for killing murderer husband. was released.
- update on Pope visit
- top headline news + weather
- Story <sup>from</sup> of Fla. Jan ~~with~~ of a woman who survived gunshot to the head.
- ~~Interview~~ story of the men <sup>boys</sup> of the polygamy ~~Religion~~ / church Inter v B Three ~~of~~ young. ~~The boys~~ men who once belong to these groups but were ~~been~~ kicked out / ~~about~~
- A discussion on flu, COLDS, + Allergies in today's Health Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Interview~~ / ~~Hillary Clinton + Barack Obama~~ ~~Today on The Today Show~~ ~~Special Segment~~, Campaign Trail" Special Segment.

- ~~Update~~ on Pennsylvania. Race. Show down. Turn out / Polling.

~~Interview~~ Discussion with Tim Russert. on Pennsylvania primary.

- ~~TOP~~ Headline News + Weather.

- ~~STU~~ Interview Cindy Sommer. woman accused of killing marine husband and spent two years in jail is released. + case dropped. with her lawyer.

A Report / Discussion about kids with ADHD <sup>and on</sup> ~~med~~ <sup>med</sup> ~~check~~ <sup>check</sup> for Heart Disease. ~~in~~ Today's Health Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 4/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Interview Tom Ruskot of Meet the Press. On Clinton Victory In Penn~~s~~ SYLVANIA.
- Interview Sen Clinton.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Interview woman who had a 8 Foot Alligator in Her Kitchen.
- Story of woman who claims, "Victim" Secretly stole her bra designs and has taken them to court.
- A story/discussion on ~~Surviving~~ <sup>Surviving</sup> Gas Prices.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report about ~~Shantaye~~ OF Rice. / Food supply
- update on some Pres. central Education
- Top News Headlines and weather
- D Report <sup>Investigation</sup> About Boot camps for Troubled Teens.
- Story / <sup>Report</sup> About UFO sighting / <sup>Investigation</sup> of Couple of guys who investigate UFO

~~Sightings~~

- A Story / Interview of A Blind Man who subdued. A Intruder IN His Home.
- A webs.gt FOR woman, who broke up from guys Sell their Jewellery <sup>their Ex's gave them.</sup> on. It And Bcg. Their STORIES

Discussion on Top 10 questions to ASK your Broker.

American Idol Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>more</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About ~~the~~ controversy OF Obamas pastor Revi <sup>wright</sup> ~~Right~~.
- Top Headline News & weather
- A Report About John McCain And Interviews with Him.
- update on polygamy case / <sup>children custody</sup> In Texas.
- A Discussion on <sup>own</sup> Facing with J.M. CRammer.
- Actor Rob Lowe speaks about H.S. Law suite Against <sup>Former</sup> Nanny ~~and~~
- Story from Dailys About A ROTC Cadet - who gave some Money To Homeless man. Then The cadet had Sieszer And Homeless Man Robbed Him. And This was caught on tape.
- Report / Discussion on Lasik Eye surgery
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Andrea Mitchell reports on Obama's el. hit image
- Guest John Dean DNP chair provides opinion on <sup>pres.</sup> race
- News: Wildfires in CA, Gas prices + O.I. rate again  
key week for US economy - checks
- Matt Lauer reports on location in Bears Ears
- Mike Lyus exposed in mag. shot Danny Devito guest
- Report on shark attack in SoCal - death of  
swimmer shelters family + friends interviewed live
- Feature on Garchos - hist. + current life
- Guest Jimmy Carter discussed trip to Palestine  
area + talks w/ Hamas

v-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update of TV markets in Virginia.  
- where in the world is Matt Lauer & Segue today  
Hee in The Netherlands.

Top Headline news & weather.

- update on Political Presidential Race / Interview  
Tom Ruppert of Meet The Press.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Matt IS In LAOS In Today's where In The  
world IS Matt Lane.

Update on Presidential Race. ~~and~~ Report  
Discussion on Sen. OBAMA'S denunciation of H-S  
Former, Pastor Rev. Wright.

Report on Top Headline News + weather.

Discussion on Economy.

A Look at country LAOS. In Today's where.

In The world IS MATT Lane.

Update on Bear Attack ~~in~~ Trust killed <sup>per</sup> animal <sup>trainer</sup> ~~trainer~~.

Inter-view a cousin of Trainer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 5-26

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

disaster zone

2008 election

Remembering the fallen

\* Memorial Day \* ☼

NASA "landing on Mars" ☺

powerful aftershocks @hina

gas price ↑

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Political Race /
- Chris Matthews Discusses/Talks About The Political Race.
- Top Hand-line news + weather
- Discussion on The Latest Mars Lander Phoenix And ~~Search~~ <sup>And</sup> Its mission.
- A Report About Oprah.
- Report on Death of Director/Producer/Actor ~~Bob~~ Sydney Pollack
- Story/Interview ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> Couple/Over Husband ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> Wife who were Stranded 19 Hours In Shark Infested Waters.
- Report/Discussion on Kids/~~Teens~~ <sup>Teens</sup> + Energy Drinks.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Report of a controversial book written by a former Press Secretary SCOTT McCLELLAN, which BASHES Bush, & U.S. Administration.

- Interview - Tim Russert on controversial Book.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Election.

TOP Headline News & weather.

- A Discussion / ~~on~~ Reports About Economy - Gas / Housing market / Food markets.

- Story About Teen pregnancy at a school. And Debate / <sup>Discussion</sup> ~~of Birth control~~ About Teens getting Birth control. AT schools.

- A Discussion About Placebo Pill for Kids.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~TOP~~ Headline news + weather.

~~Report~~ Report about controversial book "what happened" which attacks the Bush Administration.

Administration Interview with author and former press secretary Scott McLellan.

Interview Dan ~~Bart~~ <sup>Burt</sup> Lett former Counselor.

To the President on Scott McLellan's book.

Interview American Idol winner David Cook & runner up David Arcaiz

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- CRANE COLLAPSE IN NEW YORK CITY.
- Political News: New Trouble for Barack OBAMA.
- Update on McClellan's tell-all book.
- Interview with former British Prime Minister Tony Blair.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Report about death of comic actor Harvey Korman.
- A story about Sharon Stone. Apologizes for her Karma statement on China Perce & fallout out.
- Update on Gas prices. + People starting to pedal/bike to work & shopping.
- A Report/Discussion about giving New Life to Old Products. or Rebranding.
- A Report about <sup>movie</sup> Box office Battle Between Indian A Tune - vs - sex In The City.

v-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 5/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Where in the world is mat? Lawyer. Today He is in ~~ISTANBUL~~ ~~ISTANBUL~~ ISTANBUL
- Today Exclusive Interview Sen. BARRACK ~~Obama~~ Obama & H's wife.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- A ~~Report~~ Report of I look at City of ~~ISTANBUL~~ ISTANBUL
- Story / Interview a young girl who was Home Sick <sup>and</sup> ~~to~~ House was. being Robbed.
- American ~~Idol~~ Idol Report. update / report
- Interview couple of <sup>American</sup> women who lives in ISTANBUL.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/28

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Where in the world is Matt Lauer. ~~Fast Report~~
- Report of next weather / storms
- update on 2008 Pres. electoral Race.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Story about ~~Obama~~<sup>Uma</sup> Thurman. / Celebrity stalkers.
- Stuffs. About Seychelles. Islands. In France.
- In the world is Matt Lauer. Special Segment.
- Review of Kentucky Derby.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

2008 elections interviews w/ candidates

"Death of the derby Runner Up"

Access granted "Ann Curry" James Bond

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Myanmar cyclone

Nuclear Warheads @ Malstrom air force base

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/7/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

First Execution

Volcano Erupted

Obama wins big in NC

Hillary hangs on in Indiana

Dick Cheney's house

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/8/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

The Clinton Campaigns ~~are~~ refused to drop out.

Difficulties in giving aid to Myanmar.

Suicide bombing in Iraq was carried out by a

former Guantanamo Bay inmate.

Philadelphia office suspended after video taped

beatings

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

20 Tomatoes

Is the Race for the White House over?

John Edwards

Lance Armstrong renews campaign against Cancer

Sinkholes

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

7.8 China hit by earthquake 3.5000 died  
First Family Album (Jenna Bush)  
mother nature's fury "Tornadoes"  
wild fires in FL.  
gas prices ↑  
46 stamps

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Earth quake in Ch. WA.
- update on 2008 pres. electoral race.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- American Idol update.
- A story/discussion about a surfer who ~~would~~ have been killed by a gang.
- story/report about Teen Drivers, & Teen Driving School/Bout camp. for learning to handle skids.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on 2008 Pres. Election Race.
- Interview Tim Russert, on Political Race.
- Update on China's birth quota. After math/Research
- Top headline news + weather.
- Story about a man who sat in Bathroom. ~~For~~ During a 3 hour flight on Jet Blue.
- American Idol Report.
- Look at program that teaches infants/toddlers to be safe in pools.
- Look at large cow from England.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 5/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- 2008 Presidential Race Report Discussion on John Edwards Endorsement. for Barack OBAMA.
- Top Headline news & ~~weather~~ <sup>weather</sup>
- Disc Report / Discussion on Gas Prices. with Exxonmobile. ~~CEO~~ <sup>Chairman</sup> Rex Tillerson.
- Story ~~about~~ Discussion About Anchors. using Profanity. And caught on Tape. or on Air.
- Interview <sup>Actors.</sup> Angelina Jolie. & Jack Black. AT CANNES Film Festival.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- TOP Headline news & weather.
- Presidential RACE update. Report. Inter. v. Ed. John Edwards.
- upd Date. Av. Ch. was EARTH Quake.
- Report of ANT Problem. In Texas.
- up Date on my space suicide / <sup>story</sup> ~~mother~~ <sup>women</sup> -  
~~or~~ A who pretended to be a young boy on my space.  
Has Be Indicted on Fed Charges. Interview.  
Lawyer, of woman & mother of young girl who  
committed suicide.
- A Report / discussion on Vaccines & Pets.  
In today's pet segment.
- Story about UFOs

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Ann Curry "Rock Star"

earthquake relief teams above 34,000 <sup>feet</sup>

2008 election "Obama & Clinton"

meeting with Tim Russert "meet the Press"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- 2008 Election Update.
- Update on China + Earthquake.
- Top Headline News + Weather.
- Discussion About Ft Gender, Had Effect On Hillary Clinton's Campaign.
- Update on Polygamy cases <sup>Hearings.</sup> In Texas.
- Interview of man who survived a Grizzly Bear Attack.
- Story from South Africa, of a <sup>Double</sup> Disabled Man Training for Olympics + Amputee Sprinter Training for ~~Be~~ China Olympics + Interview with Young man.
- In Today Travel segment, a discussion/Report on Air Line safety with Travel Editor Peter Greenberg
- Catch up on Olympics.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Discussion ~~on~~ <sup>was</sup> political Race, with Tom Russert.
- Update on Sen. Ted Kennedy
- Top Headline news & weather.
- American Idol Report.
- Interview A Police Officer. H.T by a car during traffic stop and caught on police cam.
- A Report on The Danger of Pool Drains.
- A Interview with Actress Denise Richards and Her Divorce.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 5/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- REPORT on Gas Prices / Oil Crisis. Interview with Jim Conner.
- TOP Headline News & weather.
- UP DATE on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Report on Ted Kennedy.
- Discussion on Brain Tumor warning signs. & Sen Ted Kennedy's Cancer Fight. with Today Show medical correspondent.
- American Idol Report.
- A Discussion About ~~Conservation~~ <sup>Conservation</sup> on Divorce. In A Series ~~about~~ <sup>on</sup> ~~Dead~~ Tough ~~Conservators~~ <sup>Conservators</sup>.
- A Discussion on Medical Myths and Facts In Today's Health segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>STORMS</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on wild/tornadoes in Colorado & Midwest  
A Tornado HITS A Day Care center. Interview couple  
of teachers.
- Update on wildfires in California.
- Update on Polagony case in Texas. Court <sup>says</sup> orders  
Raid was wrong & kids to return home. Interview  
couple whose kids were taken from them.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on 2008 Pres. Election Interview Sen.  
Joseph Biden.
- Reports on Memorial Day Travel.
- A Discussion on Identity Theft ~~Issue~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

2008 election

Award winning Actress behind bars

Sen. Kennedy going under surgery Today

Fire in Cali

stocks updates



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>2-8</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~At 11:00 AM~~ <sup>2-8</sup> Pres. debate - '76 RACE.
- Interview Rep. James Clyburn.
- Interview Terry McAuliffe Chairman CAMPAIGN.
- Discussion on 2nd Race with Tim Russert.
- TV Headline News & Weather.
- ~~Latest~~ on on Actress Tatum O'Neal's Drug Bust -  
A Discussion on Fate of Child Stars. with former  
CHILD STAR Danny Bonaduce & a psychologist
- Discussion on Ted Kennedy's Cancer operation with  
A Surgeon
- Report about Prince William & Naval Duty.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Update on Pres. race & presidential Race.  
Obama Declares Victory as The Democratic  
Nominee for President General Race.

- Interview. Tom RUSSETT, of ABC News / meet the Press.
- Interview. ROBERT GIBBS Barack Obama Campaign Communication Director.
- Interview. HOWARD WOLFSON Hillary Clinton Communication Director.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Story About what went wrong for Clinton Campaign.
- Story / Interview Parents of women who gave Birth to son on A.R. Plane. + Father Delivered Baby. Interview with Parents.
- Story of an <sup>TV</sup> Anchor who may have turned on. Another TV Anchor. And now FBI Investigation.
- A Report / About Keeping Internet safe for your children in Today's Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 6/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on 2008 ~~Political~~ Race / Hillary Clinton Pres. To prep out of Race Friday and Endorse. Barack Obama.

- Interview with Gov. Bill Richardson of New Mexico  
Gov. Ed Rendell of Pennsylvania.

- Top Headline news + weather.

- Report about Red wine.

Story about Ed McMahon. Fighting Fire close by on his mansion.

- A Report about Dry Drowning.

- Report about 4 Day work week.

-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: FR

DATE: 6/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of a meeting between Sen Obama & Clinton.
- Discussion on The Obama/McCain Race. What to watch for.
- Top Headline News & weather -
- Report on A.R. Travel - /A.R. Lines. Discussion on A.R. Travel/A.R. Lines with Travel Editor Peter Greenberg.
- DARE DEVIL Climbers on New York Times Building.
- Story of a ^{Hit & Run} Accident caught on camera. In Connecticut. What happened & didn't happen. Man was not helped. & discussion why people didn't help with a psychologist.
- Fed McMahon, speaks out about his foreclosure. on his home.
- Story of a baby born twice. Interview parent and doctor.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/9/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

gas price on a rise
Ann @ newyork stock exchange
severe weather
2008 election
small plane crash kill six people
Fire Sunday in Texas
Boston Celtics win 2-0

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Floods in mid west, & Heat in the EAST.
- update on 2008 Pres. do-t-in Race. How would The Candidate Fix/Control Economy
- Report on B21 Tomatoes. / Salmonella warning.
- Top News update. & weather.
- A Report about vt Hybrid cars to Buy or not to buy.
- A Report about Texas Apology on ~~YouTube~~ ^{Y-TUBE} For ~~A~~ ~~Prank~~. A Y tube. Prank. called Fide In The Interview Lawyer. of Texas & Victim of Prank.
- Report / story About Battle of words between Clint Eastwood & Spike Lee
- A Discussion / ^{TIPS} on how to stay cool with out going going broke.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of floods in mid west. & other weather. wild weather.
- Report on Presidential Race & Debate on Economy.
- Interview Sen. John McCain.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story about ^{car run on natural gas} ~~about \$2 gallon. natural gas. run on gas.~~ cars and dogs
- Interview family who lost their home in floods in Wisconsin.
- Story of man who survived a mud. In HB Head. From N.A.L. gun / Interview. Man and his friend.
- Report on quake damage from China.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 7/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- up date on 2008 pol. + local race.
- Interview Jim Cramer of mad money on Economy
Recession.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- Report that Sudan Leader will Face Genocide charges
from International Courts.
- Report on Airline Troubles.
- Story about open microphones + politicians.
- Women who serves.
- Discuss/Report about De-Aging your Resume.
- Marriage Advice ^{what} ~~how~~ to look for in a
Spouse. From a Priest/Catholic Priest.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Ruins/Floods Storms In midwest.
- Update on ~~Tornado~~ ~~that hit~~ Bay Scott CAMPA That was hit by Tornado <sup>In Iowa</sup>. Interview couple of Scouts that survived. Storm Twisters.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on Gas Prices. Report of If The world is running out of oil.
- Story of Actress Kathryn Heigl - decided to remove her name for nominal consideration for Emmy Awards.
- Story from China on pandas.
- Story/Interview couple who met married ~~after~~ <sup>for</sup> ~~hours~~ AFTER they met. And it lasted 10 years.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update of ~~turn~~ <sup>turn</sup> toward tragedy that hit a Boy Scout camp in Iowa.
- Interview Gov. of Iowa
- ~~update~~ <sup>update</sup> on 208 President - ~~7-40~~ Ruce. <sub>discussion</sub>
- Top Headline news + weather.
- A Story About a <sup>Criminal</sup> ~~Man~~ Suspect. who who either committed suicide or Ran away with millions of Dollars. He cornered people out of.
- A <sup>tips</sup> Discussion About Real Estate.
- A Story About Paul Newman's Health Score.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/16/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- \* Guest Luke Russert remembers his dad
- \* News: Flood waters recede in IA but Miss. river will now flood, Pres. Bush wraps up Europe tour, Gas prices new high, Saudi will increase prod., CA implements same sex marriages, Tony Awards
- \* Al Rukker reports live from Cedar Rapids IA on flood impact and clean up beginning - Kerry Sanders reports on crops and impact on <sup>food</sup> prices
- \* Report on signs of heart disease

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 6/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Floods In Texas / Mid West
- ~~President~~ <sup>2008</sup> Race - Pres. don't-ut Race - / AL Gore. Back -  
BARACK OBAMA
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report / Discussion on a Study of Cattle & women.
- A Report About Electric Bill.
- ~~an~~ update on The murders of Two Oklahoma-  
Teenage girls.
- Memorial Services for Tim Russert.
- update / story of my space prank which led  
to Death / <sup>suicide</sup> of young girl. The ~~women who~~
- Interview Singer / Actor Billy Ray Cyrus

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 6/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News + weather
- Report of Levee Breaks ~~on~~ Mississippi River.
- Presidential Race. - ~~And~~ Energy Policy / Lifting
A band ^{on} off shore drilling.
- Report on Luggage / Baggage Fees on Airlines.
and carry on couch Downs.
- Report on worst traffic spots.
- Interview Maria Schriver. on Her memoirs
OR Tim Russert.
- Interview Ed McMahon. on his Financial
Troubles + Foreclosure on his Home.
- Interview student. who was Accepted. To All
Ivy schools He Applied For

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 6/19/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Floods In midwest ~~the~~ Miss-ss-pp. RIVER
  - Top Headline news & weather.
  - Pres. Jont. val RACE update. / Discussion on Michelle obama
  - Memorial Service of Tim Russert.
  - Interview woman who is seeing Victoria secrets over for Defective Thong.
  - Interview couple who found 6000 Bees In Their Home.
  - Interview / story of parents of sextuplets.
- ~~~~~
- ~~~~~
- ~~~~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on floods in midwest / Miss. ss. pp. River
- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- A Report about fewer cars / on road in today's AT. The pump special segment.
- Report that Hummers are causing climate change.
- Report of a pregnancy pact at Massachusetts Highschool. Between a group of Teen age girls.
- A Report about <sup>Food</sup> products which are selling same prices but smaller packaging etc

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/23/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Melissa Frances (London) reports on ~~oil~~ oil producers mty. outcomes. Guest Jim Kramer discusses impact on oil prices/markets
- News - Phillipines ferry disaster, Mississippi river crests, CITI cuts costs,
- Andrea Mitchell reports on pres.<sup>candidates</sup> wrangling on issues, polls
- Guest Howard Fireman discusses pres-candidates images/strategies
- John Lusen profiles life of George Carlin
- Dennis Murphy updates the story of Tina Watson death - husband is arrested for murder. Tina's family are guests
- J.J. Ramberg reports on rebounding from losing your job



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update on ~~the~~ 2008 Presidential Race.
- Interview with Author of a Political Book called Fleece.
Dick Morris
- Interview Thomas Friedman. New York Columnist.
Blasts Bush on Oil/Energy Policy.
- Report ^{story} about Gas.
- Report ^{story} about Christie Brinkley's
Divorce Trial.
- Update on Trial of man who is accused
of killing his wife & infant food.
- Discussion of Report about Wasted Food in the
United States.
- Count down to Olympics/Begging. ~~the~~ report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- TOP Headline News + weather.
- update on 2008 Presidential Election.
- Report on Economy
- Interview young man attacked by Alligator and lost an arm.
- Story About Naked cowboy of New York city. <sup>SEE</sup> ~~+~~
- ~~M. M. Cowboy~~ <sup>SUEING</sup> M. M. Cowboys, for using U.S. Image.
- A Discussion Fire works SAFETY.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Top~~ Headline news & weather.
- Sentencing of ~~Father~~^{man} who killed young wife and baby.
- Three reports about oil/gas. In special series.
Called over A-BRREL.
- A story about ~~A~~^{The} Rise of Super Rich.
- T.P.s on saving gas.
- Story/Report of water fall sculpture/art.
In New York City in Terrence mayor Bloomberg.
And ~~Artist~~^{ARTIST} of water fall sculpture/art

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Wall Street news
- 2008 Presidential Race. update.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Discussion about protecting your money in market down
- A Discussion about Life on Mars, The Phoenix mission
- Excerpts of Interview with Bill Gates.
- Report on Rumors of Divorce of Madonna & Guy Ritchie
- Interview. Singer. Boy George. &
- Story ~~Interview~~ ^{swimmer} Interview with Michael Phelps. In "Count Down To Beijing" Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on mid-air helicopter collision
- Report on NorCal wildfires by George Lewis
- Kerry Sanders reports from MO on flooding
- News: windstorm hits south, air plane crash, Zimbabwe elections
US Olympic trials news,
- Hunt for Bin Laden Jim Micalleski reports on progress
- High prices affect consumers. Margaret Brennan reports ^{w/} Jim Kramer
- Report on Mortgages by Countguide by Lisa Myers
- Donna Freedman reports on Embryo screening in London
guest Nancy Snyderman provides more details
- Safe Summer - report on Lawn Mower safety

SATURDAY

TODAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/5/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Top Headline News & weather.
- Discussion on Economy & Report about Job Employment Report.
- A Report about <sup>on 2000</sup> Election
- A ~~Report~~ Discussion of New Book about Osama Bin Laden Family. Interview with Author.
- Interview a 11 year old who corrected Smithsonian.
- at a mistake they made at an exhibit.
- A Discussion/Report on Selling a home to Today's Money Segment. Tips on Dos & Don'ts
- A Discussion on Managing The Loss of a Pet.
- A Discussion on Stress & How to Handle.
- FT.
- A Report on movies that makes us <sup>Guys</sup> & Girls cry.
- A Look at coffee makers In today's consumer segment.
- Travel/ Spring Break Getting Ready
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/12/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

Comp 6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Stock Market. / GE Profit + Problems
- A report about Obama's Blue collar comments He said which sounded elitist & discussion on political reports.
- TP headline news & weather
- Interview <sup>with</sup> The Dal. Lumn.

Interview Ben Stein on a documentary of debate on Darwinism & evolution. we come from

- A Study <sup>who</sup> OF A Fugitive on suspicion of killing a pregnant marine. Has Be caught Interview rather OF murdered marine.

A Report about Heather Mill Ex wife OF Paul McCarthy

- A ~~will~~ story OF Florida manatees. All man. Plus size. Check leader For Florida MARLINS
- Report on Spring sports
- ~~Report~~ on polygamy <sup>compound</sup> CASE In TEXAS.
- A former miss California who was DETHROES FS Seeing Pageant
- Discussion / Report about Credit scores.
- In ~~production~~ OF Trade segment / Picking The Freshair →



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on Pile Visit -
- update of check of Polygamy case / <sup>Ruling.</sup> In TX Texas.
- update on Pile's Presidential Race. Interview Chris Matthews.

---

- Top Headline News & weather

---

- A Story About <sup>Quadruplets</sup> Birth.
- Tips on purchasing a car with internet for today. <sup>and saving money segment.</sup>

---

- A story of a young man. Helping college students cope death / ~~stress~~ <sup>of</sup> parent in make it matter segment.

---

- Discussion on Polygamy Ruling / <sup>of</sup> children. In Texas.
- A Look at Hotel Deals.

---

- Tips on Date Night. where to go, what to wear. what to say.

---

- Tricks of Trade. - moving <sup>Day</sup> ~~company~~ money saving TIPS

---

- ~~Hand~~ Gardening T.P segment A <sup>Discussion</sup> ~~Report~~ on <sup>minutes</sup>

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/26/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on 2008 Presidential Race.
- Report/update on Economy.
- A Report of Health <sup>problem</sup> ~~Risk~~ / Rise in Illness. In Vieques Island, Puerto Rico. And Report N.S. Many could be involved.
- A Report of A Custody fight of a Dog for Small Texas Town.
- Interview young man who was mugged ~~at~~ when he was young & sincere.
- Report on Polygamy case / children.
- Report about Prince Harry & William of England.
- A Story about kids & dance. Havana.
- A Report on Shark Attacks at California Beach.
- Interview Bill Lovaas & Jenna Bush, who wrote & put together.
- A look at a new Ice museum in Alaska.
- Report / discussion on ~~QED~~.
- Tips on Cleaning Tough Items.
- Summer Camp Alternatives.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on Presidential Election.
- Report About The Safety of Construction Cranes After Collapse of A Crane In New York City.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story About Steve ~~Hedge~~ Hedge Hedge.
- A Report on Divorce Case of Former New Jersey Gov. James McGreevey And His wife.
- A Discussion Report About Gas Draining Devices. <sup>Product</sup> ~~Scams~~ Scams In Today's Money Segment.
- A Story about a school teacher <sup>& teacher</sup> which. Raising money, Helping a village. <sup>in Africa</sup> get clean water.
- Update on Polygamy case In Texas.
- A Story About Sex In The City Opening Night Parties.
- A Story of Searching For Gold.
- A Discussion on Healthiest Food Buys. <sup>beauty</sup> ~~beauty~~
- Discussion on ~~Summer~~ Pet Travels Tips/Products.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/3/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report of violent storm in nation.
- Update on Presidential Race.
- TV Headline News & weather.
- ~~Report of fun cruise.~~  
Story about Tom Cruise. & EXCERPTS.  
OF An Interview <sup>for</sup> ~~an~~ <sup>an</sup> Oprah show.
- Story of missing girl who disappeared one year ago, from a Portugaluse Holiday Resort.
- Discussion on Rules for Retirement.
- ~~Sell~~ Tricks on selling <sup>Items</sup> things on line.
- Preview of Kentucky Derby.
- In today's kitchen, making brunch for <sup>Monday on</sup> Mother's Day.
- Singer Steve Winwood performs.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!



SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Wedding of Jenna Bush
- Cyclone in Myanmar
- housing crisis
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- A ~~Report~~ Report of a carnival ride in <sup>California</sup> California that collapsed.
- Report on President Bush's Trip to Saudi Arabia.
- Discussion on oil / oil prices.
- Update on 2008 Presidential Election.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- A Story of an ~~Assault~~ <sup>ASSAULT</sup> on a Bus Driver in Milwaukee.
- A Story about Amusement Park Rides Safety.
- Story of a Program to Teach Toppers / In Falls ~~How to survive~~ Fall Safety / Survival.
- A Discussion Former Polygamy wife speaks ~~out~~ about <sup>on</sup> polygamy / ~~sects~~ SECTS.
- A Report <sup>Discussion</sup> on ~~the~~ <sup>on</sup> Cheapest way to travel Memorial Day weekend. In Today's consumer segment.
- A Report Discussion on Toxics In your Home & Tips what to do to
- A Discussion about Food myths

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/24/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- ~~FOR WIDE~~, captured on tape interviewed the man who filmed the.
- A REPORT on GAS Prices.
- ~~politics~~ 2008 Presidential Race update.
- Discussion on ~~John~~ <sup>John</sup> McCain's Medical Records.
- Top Headline news & weather.

Update on Texas polygamy case

- Story/Report on Gas Prices. Effecting ~~VACATIONS~~ <sup>DEALS</sup>.
- Last minute Cheap VACATIONS. / Holiday Hideaways
- ~~Story of a woman~~ <sup>Discussion</sup> on "Medical fact or Fiction"
- Look at some Healthy food.
- Interview with Harrison Ford.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/7/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

4-6 AM

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Price of Oil & Gas. going up. All time High. What this all means in markets.
- A Discussion on Markets / Economy
- 2008 presidential update. Clinton officially drops out of Race. Today. (Sat June 7 2008)
- Report on Int. crazy weather.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- A Story about controversial AL. License Plates. In South Carolina.
- A story about what happens to Race Horses After. The Races.
- Report / Discussion on checking credit scores.
- ~~A Report~~ Report / Discussion on Breast Cancer. walk to help find cure.
- A Report about Hillary Clinton & her Farewell. Speech. As she drops out of Race.
- Preview of Belmont Horse Race.
- A Report of Heat wave in Eastern part of US.
- I will be the week that was with Sara Homan.
- Report Discussion on <sup>tips</sup> ~~how to~~ <sup>tips</sup> ~~boost your energy~~ <sup>tips</sup> ~~boost your energy~~
- Summer safety for Pets in today's pet segment.
- Gardening segment growing vegetable in containers/pots



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/14/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

~~Special Report~~ on the Death of T.M. Russert, and
Special Reports Show.

Remembering His Life & Career.
with Interviews of Friends, Politicians,
Co-workers

TOP Headline News & Weather.

- Update of Flooding in midwest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/21/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- update on mid west flooding.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- update on 2008 presidential RACE.
- A discussion on vitamin D.
- ~~Report on floods in midwest.~~
A story/report about Gas Thieft. / theft.
- Story about Prince William, who turns 26 years old.
- Story on pregnancy pact. of group of High school
Teen girls. + discussion of Teen pregnancy's
- Date line story of a woman's Diver killed.
And Husband charged of her death. ~~on the way~~ ^{During their}
- Honey moon in Australia.
- man who sheds 80 pounds. In 6 months by Eating At
McDonalds salads.
- update on wild fires in California
- Interview Parents with Large Twins.
- Interview Tennis player, Pete Staphus.
- Discussion on ~~getting~~ summer safety. Tips.
- Fitness segment.
- Book Review for Summer Reads ^{for} ~~at~~ The Beach.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report/About, Hillary Clinton + Obama ~~Barack~~
Discussion BARACK OBAMA
write And share the same stage in unity.
- Report/Discussion on stock market.
- Top Headline News update, weather.
- A Report about North Pole ~~is~~ melting.
- Report of ^A group of Dolphins ~~that~~ stranded.
In A New Jersey River.
- A story about Debt/Financial Support group.
- Interviewed A woman/Bride who Auctions A wedding
SPOT ON eBay
- A story of A Kazoo Factory.

US FARM REPORT

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

4/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00AM

- Round table: Guest Mike North and Elaine Kub discuss news & projections on market volatility, effect on acreage & production, profitability ratio soybeans vs. corn,
- News: WTO claims ban on hormone treated meat is unfair, organic industry in CA tops 1/2 million acres, crop acreage shift to soybean & wheat, USDA CRP program in flux, renewable fuel standard to be renewed by EPA
- Steve Grant reports on MO wind turbines

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5 to 6 AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News: Corn prices rise, crop progress - wheat struggles, just watch on soybeans ~~is~~ down, competition tight for rented acreage, fuel prices rise, rise of food prices affect on poor nations, hog prices dip
- Roundtable - Bob Utterback + Bob Gold discuss market: corn prices soar, rally on beans, volatility continues to dominate market, tips for farmers on managing risk.
- NOAA - online info on rain/ weather helps farmers
- Report on increasing ~~wind~~ wind turbines in TX
by Erica Boss

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

4/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

5-6 AM

- * News: US-S. Korea deal to open markets to beef, BSE new strain in Canada, Farm Bill still not finished, wet spring impacts field work esp. corn, Malt meal recent recall, livestock struggles w/ feed costs
- * Round Table: Guests Greg Wagner and Gary Welheim discuss market - effect of rain on planting, major funds are driving commodities markets, return to equity investments
- * Report ~~of~~ on TN's changing wild life: armadillo, deer, fire ants
- * Tractor sales up esp. on 4 wheel drive
- * Mark Hedlow reports on milk security system developed by Univ. of Kentucky

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

4/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6 AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News: USDA says Farm Income will be new high, cotton planting is down, Farm Mach. Show closes in KY, Farm Bill compromise
- Roundtable: Bob Holsbach, Mark Holt, Jim Bower discuss wheat prices and other price gains for crops, problems for elevators on margin calls, pressure on USDA to take stronger/earlier action, managing input costs in global market
- U Tenn has program to help livestock farmers in drought stricken SE USA.
- EPA may require recycling of pesticide containers
- U. IL has a program for student or weed mgmt

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00AM

- News: Farm bill is ready to pass - will pres. sign?, Russia looks to USA for livestock imports, Korea set to lift meat restrictions
Wheat crop up 33%, fuel prices cont. to rise,
- Roundtable: Guests ~~Brin~~ Hastings & Greg Hunt discuss market trends: record wheat crop - prices decline, awaiting on corn forecast, Argentinian problems, impact of cold weather on mid-west, possibilities of gov't interventions,
- Report on indoor fish business in MO

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

5/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: Limestone exports up, Deere earnings new high, crop plantings behind schedule, congress passes Farm Bill, consumer prices cont. rise
- Round table - Guests Tim Hemminger and Richard Rak discuss market trends: recent volatility, effect of weather, international supply/demand,
- Demand for farm machinery cont. strong
- Feature: TN 4H clubs learn roping techniques
- Feature: Kip Guthrie profiles Timber Creek's unique program of therapy matching people w/ horses

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/4/8 Repeat episode from 2/17/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News: ~~USDA~~ USDA says net farm income will be new high, cotton crop acreage down, Natl Farm Machinery show closes
- Round Table: Guests Bob Utzsch, Mark Gold, & Jim Bauer crop prices (esp wheat) are soaring, margins calls causing huge risks for banks & elevators, managing input costs, high grain cost impact on livestock production
- Farm Bill - still having problems passing w/ upcoming deadline in March report by Roger Bernick
- ~~Crawfish~~ Crawfish in short supply along w/ increased input costs
- U Tenn provides program to get help to drought impacted livestock farms in TN
- EPA may require pesticide container recycling
- V IL has program on weed management

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

5/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00AM~~

- News: Farm Bill becomes law, USDA battles trade agreement w/ S. Korea, Downer Cow rule change, Immigration issues
- Round Table from Indy Speedway: Guests Leslie Taggart, Beth Lowry, and Bill Becker discuss ethanol use: Brazil vs. US "FlexFuel" vehicles, Food vs. Fuel use, energy benefits from ethanol,
- Feature: Amish woodworker from IW makes fine furniture and miniatures - Now his business is part of a booming local market
- Chip Flore reports on attracting wildlife to farm owners

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/1/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00 AM

- News - USDA to allow extra acreage in ERP for forage use, corn planting nears completion, Pork Expo focus on marketing + industry problems/concerns, study has gloomy outlook on global warming
- Roundtable: Guests Elaine Rob + ^{Mike} ~~Mark~~ North discuss market trends, crop progress reports, oil prices, rice + milo/grain sorghum, milk prices hike to feed,
- Roger Bernard reports on Farm Bill program that provides free fruit + veg. for kids
- Feature: Bob Ellison reports on Staller Family Farm in Ohio.
- Chip Flory profiles turkey hunting in Iowa

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- News: USDA crop - corn down, wheat up, Pork Expo in IA
focus on input costs, mid-west floods affect crops
- Roundtable: Guests Tim Bower + Brian Buxteen Issues
weather + floods affect on crops/prices, govt involvement,
- FDA tomato salmonella problem - tracing ag products
to growers/producers, Fertilizer prices up 70% in 12 mo.,
beef problem w/S. Korea, ~~live~~ beef/pork exports up
- Erica ~~B~~^{Gross} reports on govt cheese production in TX
- Ag tires price hike mirrors fuel price increases
- Wild Pork Expo - Denmark firm features "free access"
technology for hogs

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00AM

- News: Flood waters recede in ~~the~~ Iowa & gov't aid is promised, USDA to re-eval programs due to weather, wheat ~~has~~ heard scab increase, midwest floods on Mississippi in IL, MO
- Round Table: Guests Craig Floss, Sue Martin, Al topics: ethanol, market, affect on hog ~~on~~ input costs, future hog prices, high corn prices affect on food prices
- Feature on cornbread by U. Tenn - the cornbread festival in South Pittsburg TN
- Sales of sm. tractors declines while lg. 4wd tractors & combines on the rise, Report on a new "dual changer" for tractors & combines.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/29/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

5-6am

6:00-7:00 AM

- News: USDA to resurvey farmers in 6 states impacted by floods, USDA reports on crop watch, ND gets reprieve from ~~USDA~~ USDA on acreage use, NRC requests lower ethanol output,
- Roundtable: Guests Rob Higney and Mark Gold = discuss acreage report dates + insurance, ~~market~~ market hits historical high prices, outlook for next week
- Crop damage exceeds \$8 billion, US-N. Korea beef deal, Canada reports "mad cow" disease, salmonella in tomatoes investigation focuses on Mexico,
- Tracie Sellers reports on artisan cheese maker Bellweather Farms in CA - Sonoma county

**SUNDAY
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: West TX missing teen @ polygamist compound - reported abuse of children, Bush/Putin meeting ends in Russia w/ differences remaining,
- Report on Airline troubles - bankruptcy, fuel prices,
- Report on identity theft: Bob Sullivan reveals that chips in passports & cards are a risk, tips to protect your ID
- Death of Charleita Hester: George Lewis reports on roles & causes
- Robert Savell reports on cell phone use & risks to health
- Getting Fired: Lisa Balkin & Stacy Frances talk about how to deal with losing your job.
- Guest Dr. Justice Lee reports on dog's behaviors.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- News: Sun. plane crash in CA. all AA get ok to fly, Pope to visit USA, FL teens charged as adults - Dr. Phil posted portion of bail, man falls into St. Helen's crater, Speers in accident
- Ron Allen reports on Obama's comments and reactions from Clinton & McCain. Tim Russert offers his opinion
- Update on West TX polygamist investigation. Guest Dr. Keith Ablow provides possible insight into this sect's abuse of kids & women.
- Feature on skateboarding priest and club w/ contest to design a skateboard for the Pope
- Guests Sharon Epperson, Matthew Miller, & Stephanie Aswitzer share tips on filing taxes + increasing deductions

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Pope ends w visit at NY "ground zero"
- News: sky diving plane crash in NJ, another teen girl is attacked a video goes on website, Danke Patrick wins 1st race,
- Report on Penn. primary on Tue, Tim Russert offers opinion on polls and poss. L. Lee's, Obama closes in PA
- Report on NYC requirement for restaurants to post calorie counts. Dr. Gary Foster and David Ross offer opinions
- Report on how price increases affect a politician by Trish Regan
- Feature on OR pet store owner attacked by snake a her police rescuer
- Report on underage girls drinking - numbers up to 25%
Guests Dr. Kimberly Williams and teen Kylie Darcce provide insight on the ~~problem~~ problem
- Feature on turning gold jewelry into cash - Guest Vera Gibbons provides info.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

4/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Mike Taylor reports Gov rebate checks arriving early -
Melissa Lee discusses details + whether people will spend
- News: Afghanistan disruptions, FL man missing - kidnapped?,
San Diego's great white shark not found,
- Betsy Branch attorney for several TX sect children
talks about progress + problem for held children
- Report on disappearing glaciers and potential problems
- Feature on NFL "Draftniks"
- "Today at work" David Russo discusses how to commute "green"
- Eco/"Green" Tips for your home by guest Jack
Thompson from HGTV
- Boyd Matson reports in photoshoot of 1.05.05
Zibony

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

* FIRST Segment - Recap of the Olympics - Basketball
Olymp practice * John Edwards and Scandall/paternity
test?? * Michael Phelps wins 1st Gold medal swimming
* Recap of all U.S. Gold medal * Fencing Finals (TRIO of
Am. Flags) * NBC News - Georgia war against Russia -
- Ground Beef possible e.colia contamination - Bernie Mac
death * New Olympic sport?? * John Edwards offer himself
for paternity test but the ^{hunter} Assisist said No!! * interview w/
Yaoming - Great wall > New Dream Chinese Am.
Moving back to China looking - a new opportunity *
TODAY Chew → chinese Cooking *

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

5/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Severe weather - Jane Shannon reports on residents recovering from storms in AR
- News: KY Derby winner & filly collapse, Microsoft - Yahoo deal is off, volcano erupts in Chile
- Report on Dem candidates pointing to Tue primaries
Chris Matthews comments on the "Wright factor"
- Economic News - Trish Regan reports on recent job losses + ^{other} economic news
- Interview w/ Natalie Skuler - mother of child attacked by coyote in CA
- Feature: Vera Gibbons provides advice on discounts/sales
- Feature: Lester and Amy share video and experiences with "Where in World is Matt Laurer?" production from previous week

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Guest: Barack Obama, Topics: Jeremiah Wright controversy, dealing w/ public's perception of Obama's personal life + ethics, connection to "common man", gasoline "tax holiday" issue, ethanol effect on grain/food prices, ideas on Iran + Iraq issues

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Torados batter plains to south at least 19 dead
Guest Richard Sexson (OK) gives info on location
- News: Martin Fletcher reports from Myanmar ^{that had on} on cyclone aid, violence by Hezbollah in Lebanon, pelican attack, postage stamps rise
- Report on Dem. pres. race, Obama gains super delegates
- Report on record gas prices Guest ~~M. Kelly~~ Trish Regan
- Feature on Jenna Bush wedding by Savannah Guthrie
- feature ^{guest} on Janette Felder on her weight loss
- feature: Lester & Jenna share stories about their mothers

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

5/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Richard Engel reports from Egypt on interview w/ Pres. Bush: remarks to Israel parliament, ^{Louisiana} ~~CA~~ Freight Train details
- Ted ~~Kennedy~~ Kennedy hospitalized from seizure
- News: Rescuers in China losing hope for ~~some~~ survivors, Dem primaries upcoming, Big Brown wins Preakness
- CA amusement ride collapses. Live interview w/ Brandon Shutter ~~victim~~ w/ injured teenagers.
- Bill Holmann seeks to find a "Crystal Skull" - Belize
- Jene shares reflection on her HS volleyball coach as a person who "changed my life"
- Feature: How to get the most out of your ~~garden~~ sale
Guest Amy Goodman provides tips

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

5/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Powerful aftershocks hit China • Tornados hit mid-west
- News: Helicopter crash in CA, divers ^{rescued} ~~rescued~~ in Australia,
death of TV comedian Dick Martin, Phoenix News ~~Landings~~ Landings,
- Lee Cowan reports on McCain + Obama VP searches,
Puerto Rico + Montana primaries, Clinton controversial comments
- Guest Angie Hieles shares ideas on cell phone fees
- Guide to wedding Etiquette w/ guests Rebecca Dolgin,
Amy Goodman, Antonia Vandermeer,
- Guest Jim Miller provides tips on bicycles for commuters
- Report on "All You Can Eat" tickets to major league
baseball.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Fire at Universal Studios - 3 Alarm Fire
- Andrew Mitchell reports on DNC action on FL a Michl delegates
- Lee Cowan reports Obama cuts ties with Trinity United Church
Chris Matthews offers his opinion on ~~the~~ Obama + DNC
- News: Crane accidents, Myer-mar blocks help, 1st hurricane of season, Puerto Rico Primary day, Manny Ramirez 500 HR
- Donna Friesser reports on Prince W^m deploys w/ Navy
- Feature on summer camping items, summer entertainment
- Hammock buying tips

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Special Edition - Father's Day Remembering Tim Russert
- News - Floods in Iowa,
- Guests reflect on Tim Russert: Bob Dole, Tom Brokaw
Cardinal Theodore McCarrick, Betsy Fisher, Pete ~~W~~ ^W, ~~Chuck Todd~~
- News - McDonalds to reintroduce donuts, Tiger woods
excites US open on Sat,
- Buffalo NY remembers Tim Russert, a "favorite son"
Locals including Mayor Byron Brown reflect on Tim
- Richard Engel reflects on interacting w/ Tim on
Iraq War

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

6/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- Kerry Sanders reports on Mississippi floods from MO
- News - Typhoon hits Philippines, McCain + Obama take jobs at each other, wild fires in NorCal, Mt. Etna erupts
- Guest Eric Burnett discusses oil price + supply problems
- Guest David Michaleski discussed real estate market
- Report on tomato salmonella scare - searching for origin
- Phil Lebo reports on SUV slow down + Detroit woes
- Feature on "Lying at work" w/ guest Lisa Belkin
- Feature on "cool" nerds - the "rise of the nerd" w/ guest author Ben Nugent - nerd fashion + gadgets

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

6/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- * News: NorCal wildfires, AZ wildfire, MO floods, Meyer trauma death - suspect, Mugabe elected in Zimbabwe, Teen killed by rollercoaster in GA, Salmonella outbreak investigation
- * Kevin Cort reports on Obama - McCain shifting views
John Harwood provides insight into pres. campaigns
- * Impact of energy prices on Airlines & fares - reported by Savannah Guthrie, Amy Ziff provides insight
- * Murder suspect Amanda Knox jailhouse diary is leaked
- * Dr. Louise Murray provides guidance on selecting vet/pet care
- * Guest Ron Tanner provides updates on fancy food trends

MEET THE PRESS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

4/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests Bob Casey and Ed Rendell join Tim to discuss upcoming PA primary, so far delegates, FL & Mich., Clinton tax returns/income, need for change esp. re: special interest groups,
- Round table: Guests Tom Browkaw, Michael Dyson, and Andrew Young discuss MLK's life ^{Death} and lasting legacy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

4/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Round table guests James Curville, Bob Shrum, Mary Matalin, & Mike Murphy. Review of current polls and fall out from Obama's comments on working class. McCain & Clinton push to paint Obama as "elitist". Bill Clinton's & Hillary's mistake about 1996 Bosnia visit. Also, their problem w/ "free trade" agreement w/ Columbia.

- Opinions on the outlook of Clinton's campaign.
- Opinions on remarks by Colin Powell re: Iraq
- Opinions on McCain weaknesses esp. economic
- Banter on possible V-P's on both Rep & Dem

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests David Axelrod (Obama) and Geoff Garin (Clinton) discuss upcoming PA primary and road to convention. Issues: Negative ads, special interest groups, foreign policy, trustworthiness + integrity of candidates, ~~straight~~ strength of McCain vs dem winner
- Roundtable: Guests David Brooks, E.J. Dionne, and Michelle Norris discuss Obama surviving campaign - is he becoming "too traditional"? Damages to Dem. party. "Electability" of ~~eg~~ either candidate. PA Polls. Who will do best in "battle" w/ McCain

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

4/27/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Dem. Chairman Howard Dean joins Tim to discuss how race is being perceived by public. Elected delegates vs popular vote and Elected delegates vs super delegates. Racial fallout in Dems if Barack is perceived "robbed" of nomination. Possible resolution of Mich + Florida uncounted delegates.
- Round table guests David Broder, John Dickerson, Gwen Ifill, Andrea Mitchell, + Richard Wolfle. Topics: dem. pres. polls + conflicts, public's views of Clinton + Obama, getting candidates back to "the issues", can apparent Clinton momentum continue?, views on support for McCain esp. if Dems are conflicted,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 8/10/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

* From Beijing * Tibet - Chinese Olympics -
- what will happen to China after the Olympics - not an
easy answer - stadium Olym open. great an

* EJ Jones/Burnett (CNBCs) * Paul Gigot - housing
prices hit bottom probably next year * Next Prez.
will have to do TAX increase. * Burnett - Both candidates
have not talk "how they will fund ... " * Gov. national

everything * Big news overseas - Georgia vs. Russia -

* David Broder * Georgia - oil pump - U.S. Gov

involved * McCain Campaign ADS - some truth problem
- long term cost to McCain can be major.

* McCain needs to separate from the Bush family
in some way to have a better shot to Prez.

* Who is McCain? the guy who is always pointing

@ Obama

* Obama - Clinton's think that Obama is going to
lose the campaign.

* Oct. 11, 2007 - John Edwards denied cheating to
his wife. Now he's coming back w/ the truth.

* 4th am. in meet the press. - 1st 7/7/03
- David Broder

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/11/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests Chris Dodd and Terry McAuliffe discuss Obama vs. Clinton race. Topics: latest delegate counts, polls on crossover votes to McCain scenarios, will Dems unite under winning candidate, scenarios for Clinton to win Dem nomination, Clinton statement on "hard working whites" is viewed offensive, is there race division in Dem party?, Clinton finances.
- Roundtable guests Chris Cillizza, John Harwood, Michelle Norris, and Gerald Seib. Topics: Dem nominee predictions, Hillary Clinton as possible VP, racial tensions; campaign rhetoric vs WASH DC rhetoric.

V-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest Jim Webb (D-VA) undeclared super delegate?
Topics — Webb as VP candidate?, Pres Bush remarks to Israel parliament,
- Roundtable: Guests Harold Ford Jr., Mike Huckabee, Mitie Murphy, & Bob Shrum. Topics: Pres. Bush remarks in Israel, and Obama's response, strength of the "Republican Brand", Will McCain be viewed as "extending" Bush policies?, Obama campaign hitting religious vote, upcoming OR + KY primaries, "delegate math", uniting the Dem party, Clinton as VP?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

5/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Roundtable: Guests David Brody, Maureen Dowd,

Doris Goodwin, Owen Ill, Ruth Marcus, & Jon Meacham

Issues = Clinton reference to RFK assassination, current delegate count for Dems & possibilities, racism & sexism in campaign, reflecting on the
Pres race & ^{only} impact of Iowa, "Is America ready for a Black Pres?", McCain & Obama stance and effect of religion, GI bill - military experience, news of Ted Kennedy diagnosed w/ brain tumor.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guest Scott McClellan former Bush Press Sec. talks about his new book on Bush Presidency. Topics: Bob Dole remarks in email about "traitor", comment in book about mistakes by Bush, misinformation, Iraq mistakes, Scooter Libby - Carl Rove leak, Bush "self-deception"
- Guest Tom Paschke & Harold Ickes discuss Obama-Clinton campaign. Issues: DNC ruling on FL & Mich, delegate count vs. popular vote, super delegates declaring in ~~an~~ upcoming week, focus needed on nat'l battle w/ Republican's & McCain, Clinton as VP?,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/15/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Guests Remember Tim Russert : Tom Brokaw,
Mike Barnicle, James Carville, Betsy Fischer, Doris
Keras Goodwin, Gwen Ifill, Mary Matalin, Maria
Shriver.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS Brian was hosts

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests Joe Biden (D) and Lindsey Graham (R) debate
pres- race. Topics: Campaign financing - Obama
rejects public financing options, Obama changing
positions, McCain changing on off-shore drilling &
Iraq, Obama as "politician", NAFTA, energy, middle east
- Roundtable: Guest John Harwood and Andrea Mitchell
Topics: Polls show Obama lead increasing, Obama
flip-flopping, spending for ads, 3rd party effect in
certain states, VP vetting,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

Tom Brokaw hosts for Colorado

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- Guests: Western state governors Arnold Schwarzenegger (CA)

Dave Freudenthal (WY) & Bill Ritter (CO). Topics:
historical voting and current candidate chances,
energy vs. environment, weapons/guns recent supreme
court ruling, religion esp. abortion, war in Iraq

- Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger CA taped interview
Topics - CA economy troubles, views on pres. race,
Bush oil policies, housing crisis, gay marriage, bipartisanship
abortion,

- NBC's Chuck Todd looks at issues facing western states in
upcoming election.

DATELINE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/6/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Britney Spears the next act.

Britney Spears started looking like a poppy two shee She made it big by age nineteen Britney & Justin Timberlake get together. They break up then her parents get a divorce. Britney becomes a sex idol. Britney gets married and then forced to Annuk it quickly. She gets married again then pregnant and had two children. Britney parties crazy and goes to rehab for a day then shakes her head, she tries to visit her children and cant

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/13/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Tricks of The Trade - Chris Hansen goes undercover
to expose insurance companies soliciting seniors
for investment annuities

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

FRIDAY

4/18/2008

1st one about a missing lady

for 15 years - And then the cold case gets re-opened. She had a lover! The lover spoke in court - Mother went to MC-D's to get ~~lead~~ ... Then John is guilty - and Son Min has 30 too.

2nd - about a lady who got killed then they found out that ~~her~~ her brother-in-law killed her. But then they wanted to commit the husband - and they did.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/20/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

- ① Bedbugs are back, even in new mattresses
- ② Follow up on Matthew Cods, Conman
- ③ Harmful Chemicals in our households + daily lives
Tests are done on two families.
- ④ Bolivian Glacier, ~~was~~ once a ski resort, ~~has~~ is 90% gone due to global warming.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/27/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

① The Puzzle of the Persuasive Prosecutor

② What really went on in the Yearning for Zion Ranch.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Monday

DATE: 5/26/87

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 7:00-8:00 PM

Anchorage, Alaska, "Mystery at Bootleggers Cave." A young woman who just four days earlier moved into an apartment on her own disappears. Three seasons went by and there was no sign of her. Police were involved and the detective found himself reliving his own experience. He had lost a daughter to murder too. A year later Bob Lawson revealed the truth. His brother Mike had done it.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wednesday

DATE: 5/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9-10pm ~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

- 10 Scary stories - Escapes from Death
- 10 escape from a burning plane just before it exploded, 9 Hanging from an airplane, 8 Cardiac plane crash land in city, 7 escape from a sinking ship in arctic, 6 escaped from a crane over a burning building, 5 Swims from a bridge and the rope bridge, 4 escape from a High Jacket Air liner and crash in the water, 3 rescues a dog back Helicopter over water)
- 2 escape at avalanche, 1 ski down lives through a field snow and crash landing

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wednesday
DATE: 5/28/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 10-11pm 7:00 - 8:00 PM

Identical twins Ben conjoined at the abdomen they had
one leg off their own and one shared leg, after working with
the doctor may have a chance to separate them, but risky
the surgery. Both girls made it a point but still the girl
one in danger for a while. Cathie was the worst and still in need
surgery but pulls through. This one still in danger. Now
they are 5 years old and doing good.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 5/30/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Rebecca Simpson falls for a muscular guy and is obsessive.

Pamela hires an undercover officer w/out knowing it. She was writing to a guy in prison who ratted her out

Lynn didn't want to go to jail w/out doing her nails

Rob works on planes and gets married to a mother of

Rob comes up missing and is found dead.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY *Saturday*

DATE: 5/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-10pm

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

Ex-husband Killed wife, didn't see that one coming.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Saturday
DATE: 5/31/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

American Boyfriend accused of
raping & murdering Nicaraguan
girlfriend.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Top 10 Messiest Celebrity Meltdowns

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hes

Friday
DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/9/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

1st hour - A comic shop owner shot in back of store - the husband showed no emotion - had 6 friends and used \$ to buy new house w/ girlfriend & everyone thought he killed his wife. He used money to buy new comic store. Then someone called in for a comic book went up in price. Then they went to find the husband 17 years later, they have no physical evidence, but they wanted the case thrown out. Then the defense made the case point there was no real proof that he was there at the store after 5:30 @ the time of the murder. July 7 - guilty, 5 - not guilty.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/18/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!



DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

10 Close Encounters caught on tape

Multiple horizontal lines for listing programs.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Monday

DATE: 5/19/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

930-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

This one still haunts the cops. A bridegroom in "Mystery in the Deep Blue Sea" with Chris Hanson; the story of a newly wed couple who honeymoon in Australia's Great Barrier reef. The young wife dies in a dive with her husband and quickly the husband becomes a suspect. Tina & Brett had been married just 11 day prior.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

JHRS

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 5/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

So a reality TV show goes bad and the host is creepy. - the host had a past criminal history and the host is a con man... he's done prison a bunch of times.. now can't find him.

Death of a Beauty Queen

Second hour: a beauty pageant girl who was found in her car by her boyfriend. The police picked up the boyfriend as the one who killed the girl. 2 hours started to "battle".

Then at the trial moved to another county - the investigator for the murder was the first time. - so the investigators did a horrible job!.. And from the entire thing relied on the grand jury testimony.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: SUNDAY Friday

DATE: 5/23/80

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9-11pm 7:00-8:00 PM

- His mother died. The person never got caught & is still walking. "Justice for Barbara"
- Axon foster is still having a good time living free
- The cold case came back. New interviews
- the different answers didn't match / the chief ^{Bill} friend of ^{good} suspect
- Evidence shows that someone had hit her / struggle before the gunshot
- "University Students" Motel job - Brutal murder
- 2003 college students documentary - more questions.
- "Conspiracy of silence" - who killed Janet Chandler (movie)
- Lynch - the guy who called 911 sounded staged.
- party went Haywire
- Plot, GANG RAPE, killed Janet
- Her ex-roommate & other 4 guys got arrested - life in prison (25 yrs)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/25/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9pm

7:00-8:00 PM

7pm - I photo changed a life of a veteran. 1967... A Vietnam US soldier killed an enemy and found a picture of a girl and her father - The US soldier killed the Vietnam soldier - And he kept the picture/wrote a note and placed on the memorial site/ the pic made its way to Vietnam and found the girl through a newspaper Ad. He then he decided he had to go there and say sorry to the little girl for killing her father. And he went there to see the girl and the family. Then it goes into other soldiers from today's Iraq war who are killing others - and no grief. Now there are about 20% from Iraq war with PTSD - but that is probably a rough estimate.

8pm: 2 Billionaire Brothers..

"Blood Brothers"

An overseas couple faces hardships within their marriage. Robert Kissel, the husband who worked in China, was warned by a private investigator that his wife was trying to drug him. Nancy was eventually charged with murdering her husband, who was found rolled up inside a carpet and locked in a random room. Meanwhile, Andrew Kissel, brother of Robert, ~~was~~ divorced his wife + arrested for bank fraud in Greenwich. Andrew was found murdered in his mansion.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/1/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

A rapist who intimidated witness in his trial, and who's mother tried to have or hit a kill of judge. a girl was tied in a car by a man. She escaped and the police didn't believe her at first. A mother and daughter are kidnaped and killed. The police believe the woman now. A picture is drawn of the suspect and another girl comes forward.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY Monday

DATE: 6/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-10pm

7:00-8:00 PM

See note next page

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Mon

DATE: 6/2/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

See note next page

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed.

DATE: 6/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9-10pm 7:00-8:00 PM

suspicion

TERESA Disappeared on a Halloween the ~~Valentine~~ tooth marks
TERESA'S story is inter twine with a other woman.
STEVEN AVERY was charged for the attack was sentenced 35 years in prison
TERESA'S car was found with blood into car lead the police
to wonder if STEVEN AVERY was set free by DNA test
now again was the new target now STEVEN is the target for TERESA
Disappeared on 11/9/00. STEVEN was arrested for TERESA's Death

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wed

DATE: 6/4/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 10-11pm ~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

10 Amazing crimes

10 DUI Driving out the wrong side of D40 Hudson ~~crash~~ crash

8 Rape of officers witness for while trying to recover

7 High speed chase with a body on ~~board~~ board.

6 Robbery liquor store round robby 5 Hit man seeks his boss

4 man wants some one to kill his family 3 Random shooter Hunts

people in store, 2 sniper from clock tower | shootout in the streets

in LA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday
DATE: 6/6/08

Jhes

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Denise is happily married two kids, Husband
comes home and Denise was not there. Denise ~~calls~~ makes
a phone call w/ her abductor. another phone call comes in about the
abductor. He is show captured and Denise found dead and buried.
Maria leaves the Mashes. Maria was raped, Maria is pregnant.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

6/8

JHFS

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Jordan Diver jogs on a path and disappears

The bike path rapist rapes one woman and she survives. He rapes and kills a bunch, then stops and disappears. The bike path rapist seemed to be back after 12 years. A man w/ the name Sanchez is found to be the real killer/rapist. The original man who was sentenced for the rapes and kills ~~he~~ is set free! The detective is approached by another woman with a killed sister. He digs it and finds a mr Detective

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 6/13/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11 pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

21 year old MS Groves ~~was~~ is a teacher. wants her kids to rally learn.

The kids are acting up MS Groves decides to not raise her voice anymore

The girl Ina is a tuff kid and her dad comes home and she does alot better.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1/2 hr

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Monday

DATE: 6/16/08

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

1030-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

The dark side of the quest for fame. "Deadly Dreams" with Ann Curry the story of young women who came to Hollywood with dreams of fame who met a photographer and disappeared. An investigation by the L.A. Homicide Dept. into the deaths of dozens of women who were murdered or disappeared, linked to a photographer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2 hrs

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/22/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

AL @ ~~Brian~~ Huges finds his husband on his living room floor, was shot, he dies. Brian has a girl friend, he was shot in the groin. Kristina is sentenced to life but the jury is recalled. The Evidence seems to show that Alicia committed the crime. Then new evidence comes up it begins to look as if Alicia may not have committed the murder. Alicia is judged not guilty

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hes

Z

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 6/27/81

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9-11pm 7:00-8:00 PM

Light on the bedroom con

Former model / old man - (Fred + money) = murder *
 Mother and daughter found in the bed under sheets dead
 Neil left (husband) to his parents house to England
 Cops - saw clues on a laptop - eBay / bogus / not local escorts
 - secret life's
 on trial for murder - Got caught
 Rachel - find

FRED (OLD MAN) = A young woman (model)
 "The model & the Millionaire"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2has

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/29/8

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

10 Scariest escapes from death
10 Plane is on fire, 9 - skydiver stuck on airplane, 8 - engine dies on plane over
city. 7 - ship sinks in Arctic 6 - man stuck above a fire 5 - 4 people jump off bridge
4 - plane crashes in ocean 3 - Boat get tipped over in water
1 - Skydiver parachute doesn't open
Tom Richardson's wife dies falling off a cliff
police set him up w/ a fake girl friend